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Dear Sharehalders,

[t gives me immense pleasure to report another year of strong performance of your Company for Financial Year 2017-18.
These are exciting times for overall financial services industry and | am pleased to present updates on MSME industry, key

achievernents of the company during last financial year and business strategy’ focus areas for the next year,

With MEME contribution to total manufacturing segment growing consistently, India’'s MSME sector, particulary
manufacturing, remains extremely vibrant and dynamic with potential for significant growth, The MSME sector lending
remains significantly under-penetrated at less than 10%. Your company remains committed to address financial challenges
of MEMEs by growing at CAGA of more than 26% Year on Year in terms of Assets under Management (AUM) as well as

new dishursements,

£

Your company reached the highest yearly dishursement level of INR 603 Cr. in the vear ended March 2018, in spite of
challenges such as currency demonetization and Goods & Services Tax (GET) implementation which impacted the MSME
customers segment to a great extent. The overall Mon Performing Asset {NPA) rate in the MEME segment remains at
around 10% {--5% for private banks and NEFCs, and —14% for public sector banks) while your company s efforts to keep
MPA under control have resulted in Gross NPA at ~1% {compared to ~2% last vear). This is achieved through careful and
regular monitonng of portfolio health and improvement in company policies for making better credit decisions.

Your company will continue to make efforts in serving more number of MSME customers through diversified products and
peographic expansion. Additionally, the company has decided to increase the reach by exploring more partnerships in
various fields, adding new sourcing channels like digital platforms and penetrating the manufacturing industry throwgh
increasing tie-ups with manufacturers.

Your company has decided to reach out to customers beyond manufacturing by offering working capital support through
secured business loans in the range of INR 2 to 10 lakhs. For this product the company will foces on deeper penetration in
few peographies and increased presence in tier 2 and 3 cities, catenng all MEME segments.

Your company has identified the need to have cutting edge technology and decided to put substantial efforts in revamping
the entire information technology {IT) infrastructure. The new end to end T nfrastructure will be a robust platform which
will give a great competitive edge to the company with the help of automation, business intelligence and analytics. This will
help in serving the customer with improved tumaround time while reducing operating costs. The company believes n
understanding the customers and their businesses to offer solutions tailored to their needs. The new IT infrastructure will
give a great support in achieving the above endeavaor, The company is driven by its motto "Gear up — be the change™ and is
bringing improverment chanpes in most of its existing processes and 1T infrastructure.

Finally, | would like to thank all our stakeholders [customers, employees, investors, growth partners and shareholders) for
their continuous support, commitment and engagement. Together, we will endeavor to create long term value for all our

stakeholders in the years to come.

Shilpa Pophale
Managing Director
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- SNAPSHOT OF COMPANY PERFORMANCE

s AUM

[T in crores)

CAGR Z6%

INCOME

(% in crores)

CAGR 28%

PAT

(T in erores)

NETWORTH

(¥ in croes)

CAGR 24%
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TO THE MEMEERS OF
ELECTROMNICA FINAMCE LIMITED

The Directors have pleasura in presenting the 28th Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the
year ended 315t March, 2018

1. BACKGROUND:

Electronica Finance Limited was incorporated on June 26, 1990. The Company is Systematically Important Mon Deposit taking Non-
Banking Financial Company {NBFC-NDSI) registered with the Reserve Bank of India,

2, ECONOMY & INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The world economy grew at 3.8% in 2017 and is expected to further strengthen with an expected growth of 3.9% in 2018 and 2019. The
uptick is fueled by increase in global trade, recovery on investments in advanced economies and strong groweth in Asia. Even though the
market sentiment is favorable but the imward looking policies provoked by the US may tighten the global financial conditions, harming
the international trade and slowing down the global growth over the medivem term.

Asia, being the main engime of world's economy, contributes more than 60% of global growth &nd is expected to grow at 5.6% in 2018
and 2019, With inflation projected to be subdued, supporting glebal policies for Asia's exports & investments and accommodative
financial conditions, the growth of major growing economies of Asia — India and China, contributing 75% to Asia's growth, is expected to
ramain strong.

Follewing temporary disruptions related to the currency Demonatization initiative and the Goods and Services Tax, India is expectad to
be the fastest growing major economy in 2018 expecting to grow at 7.4% in 2018 and 7.8% in 2019, The consumer price index mflation
was 3.6% in 2017, is expected to remain at around 4%, upper bound by RBIL in medium term and projected to be 5% in 2018 and 2019,
The structural reforms are expected to improve ease of doing business by reducing nternal barmers to trade, increase productivity and
efficiency, improve tax compliance and increase inclusiveness and private investments. There is trend of strang private consumption but
indian Government needs to bring up financial reforms and policy actions to improve the banks governance, debt recovery and credit
quality improvements to increase investments growth in India.

MSME Sector

The micro, small and medium enterprise segment is the enging of growth and job creation for India. This is further supported by the key
structural changes announced by the government through budget enabling ease of doing business, increase in funding of various
Government run programs & schemes and providing tax benafits.

The MSME sector currently contributes more than 30% to India's GOP and employs over 111 million people. The segment is growing at a
rate of around 15% Year on Year. The majority of the share is held by trade and manufacturing category — 36% and 31% respectively,
Overall credit exposure is in the recovery phase with private banks and NBFCs increasing their market shere and mare tham a million
new to credit MSME borrowers seeking formal credit annually. MSIMES have refatively stable asset quality and the fin-tech platforms are
expected to transform credit delivery to MSMEs, increasing their inclusion and serving with ease the major type of credit demand such
as working capital.
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MSME Finance Industry Structure, Development and Outlook

There are around 63 million MSMEs that employ ~ 111 million people contributing 40% to the overall employment, 37% to non-agricultural GDP
and 43% to exports. There was a high growth in the MSME credit in FY18 while maintaining the asset quality, making it the most attractive
seqgment,

The total credit exposure fior MSME is around INR 11.7 lakh erore, constituting 23% of commercial credit outstanding. The micra lending (credit
exposure less than INR 1 crore) grewe at 20% Yo with stable NPA rate of around 9% while small and medium lending (INA 1 crore to INR 25 crore)
gren at 9% Yo with stable NPA rate of around 11%.

The number of first time MSME borrowers are incraasing and the total new to credit borrwers in 2017 were around 6.7 lakhs with exposure
generally less than 10 lakhs served mainly by public sector banks. High penetration of public sector banks is mainly because of various
requlations and programs introduced by the government for collateral free loans to enable financial inclusion which is expectad to grow further.
There is & nise in the MSME lending market share of private banks and NBFCs, that curmently occupy around 40% {29% privete banks and 11%
MBFCs) of the share as compared to 34% couple of years back. This is mainly achieved through greater reach and lower TAT with the help of
branch expansion, digitization and superior service. Private banks and NBFCs' NPA levels are also low at around 4 - 5% as compared to public
sector banks whose NPA rates are around 14%.

There is still a huge gap in supply and demand for MSME finance which is expected to continue even though there will be increase in supply
throwgh increase in credit coverage and higher formalization of MSMEs because of digital push and GST implementation. M3ME sector and
MSME finance is expected to have a high and sustainable growth of around 13% over the next 5 years with NBFCs expanding at a rate of around
20%. Non-banking share in the MSME credit pie is expected to expand and reach to around 22% by 2022 because of their niche positioning,
differentiated product offering, good market knowledge, more flexible and customized credit assessment. The MSME and MSME lending
growth will further be supported by favorable macroeconomic environment and new & improved Government sponsored schemes.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Your Company's financial performance for the year under review, along with previous year's figures, are given hersunder:

{Z IN LAKHS)

— o
Totad Revenue 604883 E,EEE.E' h
Total Expenses - _13._31504_ ______ Ezia .ﬁ_ﬁ i
Profit hefore tax 2,730.79 2,283.11
Current tax expenses 1,296,689 832.00
Prior period tax 1344 [15.98)
Deferred tax (%638 0 4639
Profit after tax 1,676.84 1.420.70
Surplus at the beginning of the accounting period 576726 4,817.85
Appropriations
Transfer to Statutory Reserve — e _3333?_ _______ EESE e
Balance carried forward 1108.73 5767.26
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4. DIVIDEND

Your Directors are pleased to recommand a dividend @7% i.e. Rs.0.70/- per Equity Share of Rs.10/~ each for the year ended the 315t March,
Z2018. In value terms, total Dividend amounts to Rs. 157.74 Lakhs. A proposal for confirmation of the dividend for the year ended 31st March,
2018 wll be placed before the sharsholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

5. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

During the yaar under review, the disbursements of the company wese INR 603 croras and the assets under managament of the company
crossed INR 1100 crores. The relatively moderate Year on Year (Yo¥) growth is mainly because of demonetization and implementation of GST
wihich impacted our Customers in the MSME segmant {specially in smaller segment and smaller cities) - the most. But we ara able to optimize
our costs and increase our productivity to achieve 28% Year on Year growth in Income and 18% Year on Year growth in Profit after Tax. The
company expacts o grovy at a swift pace with the wearing off of these impacts and gradual push towards formalization.

Product-wise Performance

Machinery finance remains our core and within maching finance, maching tools contribute more than 50% to the total machinery finance
business, Dther product offerings 1o the same customer segments are industrial property loans, bill discounting and working capital term loans.
Also, institutional lending and trade advance are the new products which have contributed to the growth of the company.

The company expects continued growth in contribution from new products and business lines during the nesxt financial year,
Quality of the portfalio

The implementation of GST put additional burden of compliance and associated cost to the MSMES. The technicalities of the online system
forced MSMEs to deal with intermediaries and maintenance of electronic cradit ledgers. \With EFL and our Customers dealing with the change in
the regulations, customers focus shifted from business growth to compliance with new Goods & Services Tax {GST) laws.

REl's relaxation in the Non-Performing Assets (NPA] policy provided marginal breathing space to the MSME to adjust for the currancy
demonetization and GST implementation. Increasing the NPA recognition time from 30 days to 180 days for banks and to 120 days for NBFCs
gave some breather to the MSME sectar which consisted 80,000 crore of stressed loans. NPAs in the SME category (leans between INR 1 and
25 crore) hovers around 17% while in the micro loans category (loans less than INR 1 crore), it's around 9%. However, your company did not take
any relaxation despite being available due to above policy,

With continued high customar loyaity, a good amount of repeat buginess from our existing customers focus on secured lending collection &
conservative NPA philosophy, your Company was able to successfully reduce the Gross NPA percentage drastically to 1.23% and Met MNPA to
1.00%. Majority of the NPA accounts are in non-performing asset classified for last Z+years and the company has not added any large NPA
account since themn.

keeping strong focus on collections processes especially the first time cheque clearance’ and ‘overall cheque realization' percentages and
renevwed efforts on chronic NPA accounts with the help of legal actions, the company is substantially confident of maintaining lower than
industry MPA percentage and high asset quality which is a benchmark in the industry
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6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMERNT, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN
THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPDRT.
There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company, which have occurred between the
end of the financial vear of the Company and the date of this Report
7. RBIDIRECTIVES
The Company does not hold any public deposits as specified in the Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)
Directives of 315t January, 1998,
8.  CAPITALADEQUACY
The capital adequacy of the company is 19.94% as on 3151 March 2018 as against the 15% preseribed by Reserve Bank of India [REI)
for NBFC-NO-SI
9.  PRUDENTIAL NORMS
The Company is adhering to all the prudential norms, regulations and guidalines prescribed by REI applicable to MBFCs.
Standard Assets' Provisioning
As per standard asset provisioning as defined in para 14 of the Mon-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Mon-Deposit Taking
Company and Deposit Taking Company |Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 the Company has made standard asset provision at 0.40 per cent
({amount totaling Rs. 2.08 crores| on the outstanding standard assets portfolio as at 315t March 2018.
10. RESERVEFUND
As per section 451C of RBI Act 1234, the Company has transfermed Rs. 335.37 Lakh to statutory reserve fund agoregating to 20% of yearly
net profit.
11. CREDITRATINGS
[During the yearunder reviewy, Rating Agencies reaffirmed / issued ratings to the Company, as under:
Rating Agency Rating | Mature of Securities
India Ratings & Research IND A- / Stable | Bank Loan
India Ratings & Research IND A- / Stabile Secured NCD on Private Placement basis
Acuite Ratings & Research (erstwhile SMERA Ratings) | SMERAA- Bank Loan
Acuite Ratings & Research (erstwhile SMERA Ratings) SMERA A2 + {Short Tarm) Bank Loan
ICRA* ICRABBE+ Positive Bank Loan
ICRA* ICRA AZ+ (Short Term) Bank Loan
ICRA ICRA BBE + Positive Secured NCD on Private Placement basis
ICRA ICRA BBE + Positive Un secured NCD on Private Placement basis

* ICRA Rating has been withdrawn for Bank Loans w.e.f17thMay, 2018




W% DIRECTORS’ REPORT

12,

13,

14,

15.

SUSTAINABILITY INITIATIVES

Sustainable development is at the top of the business agenda of the company. EFL has focused its complete attention to the MSME segment and
hes been serving the sector overcoming the various inherent challenges faced by the various financial institutions, addressing the huge gap in
credit supply and demand, While pizying a big role towards the financial inclusion of the entreprenaars of India, EFL proactively utilizes consumer
bureau data and delinguency indicator through variows partnerships to limit the bad debt exposure and implement risk mitigation strategies that
benefit both EFL & MSME, Customers and our Customers. With the workflow automation EFL is moving towards using minimal paper for our
operations. Your company does regular clean up drives at all branches and Head Office to cut dowsn waste & countless paper trails, and improve
productivity and efficiency in operations,

SHARES -BUY BACK OF SECURITIES, SWEAT EQUITY, BONUS SHARES AND EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has nat bought back any of its securities and has not issued any sweat equity shares or banus shares during the year under review.

The Board of Directors of the Company at its Meeting held on 15t November, 2017, on the recommendation of Momination and Remunearation
Committee approved the 'Electronica Finance Limited Employes Stock Option Plan 20017 subject to the approval of Members of the Company.
The sharaholders approved the Employee Stock Option Plan in the Genaral Meeting held on 3rd January, 2018, details of which are given under
note 33 of notes to the Financial Statements.

AUDITORS
Statutary Auditors:

The Company had appointed M/s 5. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 201003E / E300005) as the statutory
auditors of the Company for a term of five consecutive years from the conclusion of the 27th Annual General Meeting of the Company till the
conclusion of the 32nd Annual General Maating to be hald in the year 2022, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committae.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and the rules framed there under, the Members at their 27th Annual General Meeting (AGM)
held on 27th September 2017 appointed M/s 3, . Batliboi& Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold
office from the conclusion of 27th AGM till the conclusion of 32nd AGM, subject to ratification of their appointment at every AGM. The Central
Government on May 7, 2018 has notified provisions of Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 and pursuant to the notification; there is omission of
the provisions with respect ta ratification. Hence, ratification of appointment of Auditors is dispensed with in the ensuing AGM Motice.

Internal Auditors :

Your Company, during the year under review, appointed M/'s M. F Chitale, Chartered Accountants {Firm Registration No. 101851W), to act as the
Intermal Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2017-18, pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies
{fccounts) Rules, 2014,

Secretarial Auditor

Your Company, during the year under reviews, appointed M5 C V Kulkarni & Co., Company Secretaries, Pune as the Secretarial Auditor of the
Company for the Financial Year 2017-18, pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20714, The Report of Secretanal Audit is annexed as Annexure A,

OTHER STATUTORY DISCLOSURES
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHMOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information pertaining to consenvation of enengy, technology absorption, Foreign Exchange Eamings and owtgo as required under Section
134 (3)im) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure B and is attached
tothis repost.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AMD IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company has developed and implemented a detailed Corporate Social Responsibility policy. The policy together with a detailed report on
C5R activities undertaken by tha Company is furnished in Annexure C and attached to this report.

A EFL
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The provisions of Section 186 of the Act pertaining to investment and lending activities is not applicable to the Company since the Company is
anNBFC.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/ arrangements,’ transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year with the related parties are at arm's length
basis and in the ordinary course of business. During the financial year, the Company had entered into a contract with Mr. Shrikant Pophale,
Executive Director of the Company & Mrs. Manisha Pophale, relative of Director of the Company, details of transaction are given in below table:

Mame of the Relsted Party Br. Shrikant Fophale & Meg, Manisha Pophale

Matwre of Relationship Mr. Shrikant Fophale, Executive Director & Mrs, Manigha Fophale is refative
of Directar

Matere of Transaction Purchase of Land focated in Erandwane, Puene admeaswring 734.04 sgm. at
Fair Market Velue

Date of Approval by Board B Audit Committes 12th May, 2017

Date of Approval by Shareholders 16th June, 2017

Amaunt Approximate total consideration As. 144824 Lakhs

A Statement containing the details of matenal contracts or arangements or transactions with Related Parties on an arm's length basis with
respect to transactions as required under Section 188{1) of the Act, in the prescribed Form Mo, AQC-2, 15 attached a5 Annexure 0. Furthes,
details of Related Party Transactions as required to be disclosed by Accounting Standard — 18 on “Related Party Disclosures” specified under
Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements,

SECRETARIALSTANDARD
The Company complies with all applicable Secretarial Standards.
FRALUD REFORTING

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, no fraud was reported by awditors of the Company to the Audit Committee during
Financial Year 2018,

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

tinimum 4 pre-scheduled Boerd meetings are held annually. Additional Board meetings are convened by giving appropriate notice to address
the Company's specific needs. In case of business exigencies or urgency of matters, resolutions are passed by circulation,

Board Mestings were convened and held, the details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the
meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Inaccordance with the provisions of Section 134{5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submits its responsibility statement.-

{a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures,

(b} the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonabile and prudent o as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the company for that peried;

e} the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

{d}  the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concarn basis;

{g) Internal financial control means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
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errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timehy preparation of reliable financial information and

{fi  thedirectors have devised proper systems to ensure comphiance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively,

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements as stipulated under Section 149(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 so0 as to qualify themselves to be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the relevant rukes,

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

The Board evaluated the effectiveness of its functioning and that of the Cemmittees and of individual directors by seeking their inputs on various
aspects of Board/Committes Governance throwgh structured guestionnaire. The aspects covared in the evaluation included the contribution to
and manitaring of corporate govemnance practices, participation in the long-term strategic planning and the fulfilment of Directors’ obligations
and fiduciary responsibilities, incleding but not imited to, active participation at the Board and Committee meetings.

The Chairman of the Board had one-on-ong meetings with the Independent Directors and the Chairman of the Nomination and Remunearation
Committee had one-on-one meetings with the Executive and Mon-Executive Directors. Also, the Momination and Remuneration Committee has
carmed out evaluation of every director's performance and reviewed the self-evaluation submitted by the respective directors. These meetings
wiere intended to obtain Directors' inputs on effectiveness of Board’ Committee processes. The Board considered and discussed the inputs
received from the Directors. Further, the Independent Directors at their mesting reviewed the performance and role of non-independent directors
and the Board as a whole and Chairman of the Company. Further, the Independent Directors at their meeting had also assessed the quality,
guantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the Board that was necessary for the Board to effectively
and reasanably perform their duties.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MAMNAGERIAL PERSONNEL
a) Changein composition of Board of Directors :

Mrs.Mugdha Raskhediker who retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment.

The Board made the following appointment(s)/ re appointiment|s) based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, During the yvear under review, the Board of directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Venkatesan Sridar as Additional
Diractor of the Company in the capacity of Non-Executive Indepandent Director' in compliance with Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 w.ef 28th May, 2018. In accordance with Section 1681 of Companies Act, 2013, he will hold the office of Director up to the date of
ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Board recommends the appointment of Mr. Venkatesan Sridar in ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The resolution seeking approval of members for the appointment of Mr. Vienkatesan Sridar for the term of § years, has been
incorporated in notice of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.

fr. Shrikant Pophale, Chairman and Executive Director of the Company was re appointed &s an Executive Director of the Company by
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors on 29th January, 2018 for a term of 3 years, subject to approval of
the shareholders of the Company. The resolution seeking approval of members for the appointment of Mr. Shrikant Pophale for the term
of 3 years, has been incorporated in notice of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.

by Changein Key Managerial Personnel :

During the year under review, Mr. Sudeep Bhatia was appointed as Chiet Financial Officer & Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
w.ef 12th May, 2017,

During the year under review, Mr. Sanjiv Roy resigned from the post of Chief Executive Officer & Key Managenal Personnel of the
Compamy w.e.f. 30th Octobar, 2017.
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During the year under review, Ms, Shilpa Pophale, Managing Director was designated as Key Managenal Personnel of the Company
wief. 29th January, 2018,

POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The Company's Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors’ qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is furnished in Annexure E
and is attached to this raport.

VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant to Section 177{9) and { 10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has established Vigil Mechanism to deal with instances of fraud,
unethical behavior, mismanagement ete, for the employees of the company to report to the Chairman of the Audit Committee any instances of
actual or suspected fraud, unethical behavier, mismanagement. No person has been denied access to the Audit Committee in this regard.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

A Statement giving the details required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5{1) of the Companies (Appaintment and Remuneration
of Managerial Parsonnel) Rubes, 2014, for the year ended March 31, 2018, is attached as Annexure F.

The details required under Rube 5(Z) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remunaration of Managerial Personnal) Rules, 2014, for
the year ended March 31, 2006, are provided in a separate annexure forming part of this Repart, In terms of the first proviso to Section 136 of
the Act, the Report and the Accounts are being sent to the Members, excluding the aforesaid Annexure. Any shareholder interested in
ohtaining a copy of the sarme may write to the Company Secretary, at the Registered Office of the Company, None of the employees isted in the
said Annexure is related to any Director of the Company.

ANNUALRETURM

The extracts of annual return in Form MGT-9 pursuant to the prowisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies | Management and
administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure G and is attached to this Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A detailed discussion on the governance practices is presented in the chapter on Corporate Governance, which forms part of this
Annual Repart,

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

Flourishing amidst a challenging environment, the Small and Medium Enterprisas (SMEs) of India experienced several highs and lows in the
past few years, With the Indian economy expected to emerge as one of the leading economies in the world and likely to becoms a 55 trillion
economy by 2025, major impetus is being given te strengthen the backbone of our economy - the MSME sectar.

OPPORTUNITIES

Looking at the overall fimancial services emvironment and MSME industry performance, there are numersus opportunities for business
expansion. With overall pesifive macroaconomic conditions, increasing domestic consumplion and GST implementation halping in
formalization of MSMEs, significant growth is expected in MSME finance.

Taking the business scenario into consideration, EFL plans to expand its business with following major initiatives;

¥ Expansion in new geographies - EFL plans to add new branches and adopt hub and spoke model across different regions in the coming
financial year.

¥ Addition of new products - Products such as secured business loan and micra loans against security will help EFL to serve bottom of the
MSME pyramid, entering the non-manufacturing segment and adding new customers.
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¥ Complete revamp of technology - With customer self-serve portal and end-to-end overhaul of IT infrastructure, the company aims for
continued growth in customer acquisition and substantially improving the turnaround time,

¥ Partnership driven model = Overall dynamic environment in the financial service industry is throwing many opportunities for strategic
alliances with various digital as well as offling players, EFL intends to grow the number of partners to significant level in the coming financial
year.

¥ Motto of “Gear up - be the change” ~ With the theme of continuous change EFL tangets to transform its processes and the way inwhich it
operates in the market, thus gearing up for future growth,

INTERNAL CONTROLS, AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE

The Company has appeinted M/s M. B Chitale & Co. as Intemal auditor and M/s DEV & Associates as the Concurrent Auditor of the Company for
the Financial Year 2017-18. Over the course of the year, many significant areas got covered in the internal and concurrent audit. The Company
also has an in-house process audit function, responsible for ensuring that Company processes are operating as per defined processes and non-
compliances of processes are remediated immediately. The process awditor is not only responsible for process compliances at the head office
but also at the branches.

TRAMSFER OF UNGLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

During the year the company didn't ave any amount to transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund.
PUBLIC DEPDSITS

The Company doasn't accept Deposit & has no Daposit amount outstanding during the yvear under review.
SIGMIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNMALS

There were no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts / Tribunals which would impact the going concern status of the
Company and its future operations.

DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIEITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place a Policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace. This inter alia provides a mechanism for the resobution,
settlement, or prosecution of acts or instances of Sexual Harassment at work and ensuras that all employees are treated with respect & dignity.
During the year under review the Company has not received any complaint under the Provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to providing and promaoting 2 safe and healthy work environmant for all its employees. The Company has zero
tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace. A Prevention of Sexual Harassment” (POSH] policy, which is in ling with the statutory
requirements, along with a structured reporting and Redressal mechanism is in place. During the year under the review, one case of sexual
harassment was reported, which was then duly enguired and closed.

16. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors takes this opportunity to express its sincere appreciation for the support and co-operation from its members, RBI and
other regulators, banks, financial institutions and the trustees for debenture holders.

The Board of Directors also places on record its sincere appreciation of the commitment and hard wark put in by the Management and the
employees of the Compamy and thanks them for yet another excellent year.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
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ELECTROMICA FINAMCE LIMITED

SHRIKANT POPHALE SHILPA POPHALE
CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR
{0I8: 00393659 DiM: D0 182457

Date: 30thJuly, 2018

Place: Pune
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

[Pursuant to Sectton 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal
Personnel) Rules, 2014)

Ta,

The Members,

Electronica Finance Limited

Regd. Office : 128/A, Plot No.3, Kailashchandra Apartments,
Paud Road, Kothrud, Pune 411 038

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices
by Electronica Finance Limited (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in @ manner that provided us a
reasonahle basis for evaluating the corporate conduct / statutony compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company
and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit,
we hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit penod covering the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2018
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made heremnafter:

W have examined the books, papers, mmute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Electronica Finance Limited for
the Compamy's Financial Year ended on 315t March, 2018 according to the provisions of;

I. TheCompanies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
Il.  TheSecurities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCAA’) and the rules made thereunder;
Ill. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

IV, Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment,
Oversess Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

W, The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Secunties and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 {'SEBI ACT') to the
extent applicable to the company;

{a) TheSecuries and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

ib) The Securities and Exchange Board of India | Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and The Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

Ic) The Secunties and Exchange Board of India | Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009and amendments
from time to time;

{d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share based Employes Benefits) Regulations, 2014;
{e) TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities| Regulations, 2008;

if} The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents| Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client;

o) The Securities and Exchange Board of India | Delisting of Equity Shares) Aegulations, 2009;
(h) The Securibes and Exchange Board of India | Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; and
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{11 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

VI. Rules, Regulations and Guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India as are applicable to NBFC which are specifically applicable to the
Company

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
i. The Listing Agreement entered into by the Compamy with BSE Limited;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the &ct, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.
mentioned above, to the extent applicable,

We further Report that

The Beard of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that teok place during the period under review were carried
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to &ll Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days
inadvance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaming further imformation and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

tajonity Decision is carned through while the dissenting members’ wieves if any, are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

W further Report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
(:ompany to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, ules, regulations and guidelines,

Woe further report that during the audit period the company has

i. Issuedand sllotted 4,23, 945 Equity Shares of As. 10/- each at issue price of Rs. 58.97/- per shares aggregating to Rs. 2,50,00,037/-to
Mr. Shrikant Pophale on preferential basis through Private Placement.

ii.  The Members in their Extra Ordinary General mesting held on 27.03.2018 have given approval to the Board of Directors to offer/ invite
subscnptions for secured / unsecured redeemable non convertible debentures in one or more tranches of the aggregate nominal
walue upto R, 150 cores on private placement basis,

i, The Members in their Extra Ordinary General meeting held on 03.01.2018 have given approval for "Blectronic Finance Limited —
Employee Option Stock Plan 2017" ("ESOP 2017/ “Plan”) subject to other approval, if any and authorized the Board of Directors
and/or Nomination & Remuneration Committee to issue, grant / allat in one or more tranches from time to time such number of
Employees Stock Option (ES0P) 1o the present and future permanent employees exercisable into nat mare than 6,15,621 options of
the compay of face value of Rs. 10/~ each at such priceds) on such terms and conditions as may be determinad by the Board in
accordance with the plan

FORC. V. KULKARNI & CO.
COMPANMY SECRETARIES

C.V. KULKARNI
COMPANY SECRETARY
FCS No: 3342

CP Mo:2792

Date: 30th July, 2018
Place: Pung
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Mote: This report is to be read with our [etter of even date whichis annexed as ' Annexure’ and forms an integral part of this repart.

o
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Ta,

The Members,

Electronica Finance Limited

Repd. Office: 128/A, Plot No.3, Kailashchandra Apartments,
Peud Road, Kothrud, Pune 411033

Durreport of even date is to be read along with this letter

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to xpress an opinion on
these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. Ihavefollowed the audit practices & process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the corectness of the contents
of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that comect facts are reflected in secretanial records. | believe
that the processes & practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. Ihave not verified the comectness & appropriateness of financial records & Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of l@ws, rules & requlations & happening of
EVENtS etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate & other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations, standards is the responsibility of the
Management. iy examination was imited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance &s to the future viability of the Company nor of its efficacy or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FORC. V. KULKARNI & CO.
COMPANY SECRETARIES

C. V. KULKARNI
COMPANY SECRETARY

FC3 No: 3342
CP MNo:2792

Date: 30th July, 2018
Flace : Pune
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Conservation of Energy. Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Eamings and Qutgo

As the core business of the company is (o provide financial services hence the operations of our company are not energy intensive. As EFL is
not & manufacturing company therefore the energy conservation and technology absorption rules are not relevant congidering the nature of the
activities of the company. However, the Cormpany has taken various steps towards conservation of energy such as usage of solar panels, LED
bulbs and replacing old electncal tems. The Company has also been mcreasingly using information technology i its operations for automation
and continugusly reducing paper usage. Overall it has helped the Company to reduce costs and increased contribution towards better
environment.

During the year under review, there was no foreign earning or expenditure in the Company.
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Brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Palicy:

This Policy shall be read in line with Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, Companies [Corporate Social Aesponsibility Policy] Rules,
2014 and such other rules, regulations, circulars, and notifications [collectvely referred hereinafter as Regulations) as may
be applicable and as amended from time to time and will, inter-alia, provide for the following:

= Establishing guidelines for compliance in accordance with the provisions of Aegulations to dedicate a percentage of Company's profits
for social projects.

= Ensuring implementation of C5R initiatives in letter and spirit through appropriate procederes and reporting.

= Creating opportunities for emplovees to participate in social responsibility initiatives.

EFL is focused on CSR initiatives for a very long time. The CBR policy is developed with the idea of taking up projects to benefit society
and impacting areas in which the Company operates, Though there are many initiatives taken under CSR, majority of funds during
Current Year have been spent under two projects - a) Udaan & b) Meeta

a) UDAAN

Under project 'Udaan’, we have selected 138 girls from under privileged backgrounds and given scholarships to thern for their education.
In addition to the scholarship we support them by arranging career guidance workshops, mentoring and hand holding so that the girls
can become self-sufficient.

b} MEETA

Under project Meeta' we have funded two NGOz for creating awareness about menstrual hygiens and producing low cost sanitany
pads. Due to lack of these basic necessities many girls drop out from schools in sermi urban and tribal areas.

EFL will undertake CER activities, approved by the CSR Committes, either directly throwgh its CSR cellteam or through such
other entities /NG0's as approved by CSA Committees,

The C3R policy is placed on the Company's website
hitpssfewwefl.ooincsr_policy.php

Composition of CER Committee:
1. Ms. Shilpa Pophale [Managing Director)

2. Mrs. Mugdha Kaskhediker (Additional Director)
3. Mr. T. V. Rao {Independent Director]

Details of expenditure on CSR activities are as follows:

Particulars ﬁé’nuum inLakhs
Average net profit of the Company for the financial years 2013 -14, 2014 -15, 2015 - 16, 2.101.25
Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the average net Profit computed above) | 4203
Total amount spent on CSR activities for the Financial Year 2016-17 27.55
Amount unspent, if any ' 14.48

-20-
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Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year 2017-18 is detailed below:

\ EFL

Ly

[T IN LAKHS)
8. | CSA projector | Sectarim Mame of | Projects or pragrams - Aumourt Amaunt spant on Cumulative  axpenditure up ta
Ma. | actwity which the Implamenting Spesify the State’ mutlay the pro jects or the reporting period
identified project is Agencyy’ Diract Unign Temitory whera [budget| programs Sub -
coverad projects or pragrams projest or heads: Diract
| was undartaken  Specity | programs Expenditure o
the distict where wise projects ar
projects or pragrams programs.
| was undartaken
1 "Froject - Promoting | Directhy | Maharashtra - Funa, 16.01 16.01 16.01
UDAAN" Education Kalhapur
2 "Projest - Health & 1. Earth | Maharashtra - Pune & 5.22 5.22 5E2
MEETA" Hypiang 2. Seva Sahayog | Chandrapur
E| Centribution ta | Promoting Miwart Andh Mukt | Maharashtra — Pune 0.55 0.55 D55
Project UDAAN | Education Vikgsalay
4 Contribution Promotng Palakniti Paswar | Maharashtra - Pung 1.oo .00 1.0
ta NGO Education {Khalghar|
3 Prometian of Pramating Maharog Sewa Maharashtra - 205 205 205
Education Educatian Samiti, Warara Gadchiroli
|Lekbiradari
Prakalpal
6 Contribution to | Pramating Mabarshi Stree Maharashtra — Pune Q.50 0a0 0.50
aducational Educatian Shicshan - Denation
Instiute Kadhar Tumne
Foundation
7 Sponsorshipto | Paverty. ISKCON Maharashtra — Pune 1.30 1.30 1.30
htid - Dy meal Hurger,
Program mdnutntion
and haalth
3 Rally Far rves, Enwviroremental | Rally for River 1SHA Taenil Nodu - .51 0l 051
Rivars' sustainability putreash Cairmbatare
Rejuvaration
9 Others suchas | Promating Vision Sagarmatha , | Maharashtra — Pune o 041 0.41
Framotian of Sparts, Punyabhusahan
Sports, Pramating Foundation, Jagar
Contributions Education and | saemakalin
o NGO s and Health & vachanacha ard
AWATENESS Hygiene Muktangan Mitra
about
addistion |
Tatal 2755 2155 21.55

In the case, the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit for the last three finencial years or part thereof, the

reasons for not spending the emount:

Your Company has spent Rs.27.55 Lakhs as part of CSA initiatives during the reporting period. Of the unspent amount As. 11 Lakhs have
already been committed for Z WG0s towards the board approved ‘Weeta' Project and the Project is underway as per prascribed schadule.

\We re committed to continuoushy waorking to identify right awenues and projects to spend the amounts requited to be spent under C3R,

Respaonsibility statement of the CSH committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSH Policy is in compliance with CSA
nbjectives and policy of the company:

The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation and monitering of C5A policy is in compliance with CSR objectives and palicy of the

Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
ELECTRONICA FINANCE LIMITED

SHRIKANT POPHALE

CHAIRMAN
DIN: 00393859

Date: 30th July, 2018

Place: Pune

SHILPA POPHALE
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00182457
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FORM ADC-2

Pursuant to clause (h) of Sub-section {3} of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub section (1)

of section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of Contracts or amangaments or transactions not at arm's length basis - Not applicable

2. Details of material contracts or arangement or transaction at arm's length basis:

Mame of the Mature of contract’ | Duration of the Amount Salient terms of the Date(s) of Amount
related party & arrangement/ Contract/ {Rs. in Lakh) | contracts or arrangements | approval by the paid as
nature of transaction arrangement’ or transactions including Board, if any: advances,
relationship transaction the value, if any if any:
Mr. Shrikant Purchase of land il 655.50 Purchase of land along 12.08.2017 il
Pophale with already approved
{Director) construction plan & all
rights accruing therefrom.
Reimbursement of Pl 137.24 At actuals based on 12082017 il
BNPENSES copies of Invoices,
challans and vouchers
Mrs, Manisha Furchase of land il 655,50 Purchase of land along 12052017 il
Pophale with alresdy approved
{Relative of construction plan & all
Director) rights eccruing therefrom,
Mugdha ICO Accepted il 20,00 Inter corparate deposits Mot Applicable il
Investment & accepted at 11% p.a.
Finance Pyt Ltd,
{Helding Company) | Interest on ICD il 0.48 Interest cadcudated at 11% Mot Applicable il
Accapted p.a. on the Inter corporate
deposits accepted
Electromica Hi Tech | Rent recaived Ml B.74 Rent as par the area of Mat Applicable il
Machine Tools Put. the premises shared.
Ltd.
(Directorship of
spouse of MO} Rent paid hal B.01 | Hent as per the area of Mot Applicabls il
the premises sharad.
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
ELECTRONICA FINANCE LIMITED
SHRIKANT POPHALE SHILPA POPHALE
CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00393859

Date: 30th July, 2018

Place: Pung

DIN: 00182457
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Policy Relating to Directors Appointment, Payment of Remuneration and Discharge of their Duties

Background

Electronica Finance Limited (hereinafter referred as the '‘Company’) practices & corporate culture that is based on the tenets of trusteeship,

empowerment, accountability, control and ethical practices with transparency at its core for creation of maximum value for the stakeholders,

Present Position of Directors and KMP of the Company:

The Company has constituted a Momination and Hemuneration Committee of the Board of Directors. The Committes consists of thres

members, all are Independent Directors, details of members are provided i the Corporate Governance section,

Terms of reference of the nomination and remuneration committes

Formulate the critena for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board &
policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees,

Act as Selection and Compensation Committes to evaluate suitzbility of candidates for various senior positions and determine
appropriate compensation package for them, Selection of related persons whether or not halding place of profit in the Company to be
carned out strictly on ment and where applicable, be subjected to review by the Auwdit Committee of andfor the Board with approval at
each stage being obtained by disinterested Independent Directors anly,

Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appoeinted in senior management in accordance with the critena
laid down, and recommend ta the Board their appointment and removal,

Removal strictly in terms of the applicable lawy's and in compliance of principles of natural justice.
Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board and devising a policy an the Board diversity,

Recommend to the Board remuneration including salary, perquisite and commission to be paid to the Company's Executive Directors on
an annual basis or as may be permissible by laws applicable.

Recommend to the Board, the Sitting Fees payable for attending the meetings of the Board/Committes thereof, and, any other benefits
such as Commission, if amy, payabbe to the Non- Executive Directors,

Setting the overall Remuneration Policy and other terms of employment of Directors, whersver raguired.

Criteria for determining the following: -

Qualifications for appointment of Directors {inchading Independent Directors):

3

b

Persons of eminence, standing and knowledge with significant achievernents in business, professions and/or public service,
Their financial or business literacy/skills.,
Their industry experience,

Appropriate other qualification’ experience to meet the objectives of the Company,

The Remuneration and Nomination Committee shall have discretion to consider and fix any other criteria or norms for selection of the
most suitable candidate/’s.

Directors are to demonstrate mtegrity, credibility, trustworthiness, ability to handle conflict constructively, and the willingness to address
ISSUBS proactively,

Actively update their knowledge and skills with the latest developments in the raihwayheavy engineeningfinfrastructure industry, market
conditions and apphcable legal provisions.

Willingness to devote sufficient time and attention to the Company's business and discharge their responsibilities,

To assist in bringing independent judgment to bear on the Board's deliberations especially on issues of strategy, performance, nsk
management, resources, key appointments and standards of conduct.
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Ahbility to develop a good working relationship with other Board members and confribute to the Board's waorking relationship with the
senior mana gement of the Company.

Toactwithin their authority, assist in protecting the legitimate interests of the Company, its sharehalders and employees,
Independent Directors to meet the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules made,

Appointment of KMP / Senior Management:

3

13

Selection based on required qualifications, experience, skills & expertise to effectively discharge their duties and responsibilities.
To practice and encourage professionalism and transparent working environment,
To build teams and carry the team members along for achieving the geals/objectives and corporate mission.

To adhere stricthy to code of conduct

Policy relating to Remuneration of Directors, KMP and Senior Managerial Personngl;

3

To ensure that the level and components of remuneration are reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors, KMP and
other employvees of the quality required to run the Company successfully.

Mo director’ KMP/ other employes are involved in deciding his or her own remuneration.

The trend prevalent in the similar industry, nature and size of business are kept in view and given due weightage to arrive at a competitive
quantum of remuneration.

Itis to be ensured that relationship of remuneration to the performance is clear & meets appropriate performance benchmarks which are
unambiguously laid down and communicated.

Improved performance should be rewarded by increase in remuneration and surtable authonty for value addition in future,

Remuneration packages should strike & balance between fixed and incentive pay, where applicable, reflecting short and long term
performance objectives approprate to the Company’s working and goals.

Following criteria are also to be considered:
» Responsibilites and duties;
¥ Time & efforts devoted and Value addition;
»  Profitability of the Company & growth of its business;
v Analyzing each and every position and skills for fixing the Remuneration yardstick;
¢ Standards for certain functions where there is a scarcity of qualified resources.
¥ Ensuring tax efficient remuneration siructures.

¢ Ensuring that ramuneration structure is simple and that the cost to the Company (CTC) s not shown inflated and the effective take
hame remuneration is not low.

¥ Other criteria as may ba applicable,

We have applied consistent application of remuneration parameters across the erganization, Provisions of law with regard making payment of
remuneration, as may be applicable, are complied.

Whenever, there is any deviation from the policy, the justification /reasons should also be indicated! disclosed adequately.

Review

The policy is reviewed by the Nomination & Remuneration Committes and the Board, from time to time as necessary,

L4
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Details required under Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

(il The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the financial year
2017-18 iz as under:

Median Salary for FY 2017-18 Rs. 4.00 Lakhs
5r. No. Name of the Director Remuneration Ratio Times
FY 17-18 (¥ In lakhs)
1 M. Shrikant Pophale 42.00 10.40
2 Ms. Shilpa Pophale 118.83 29,98
3 Mrs. Mugdha Kaskhediker B.62 216
i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary or manager, if any, in the
financial year
5r. No, Name of the Director % increase in remuneration
1 . Shrikant Paphale il
2 | Ms. Shipa Pophale | il
3 Mrs. Mugdha Kaskhediker Nl
4 M. Sanjiv Roy 12
5 Mr. Sudeep Bhatia Mot Applicable
G Ms. Khwahish Rawal 4

(ifi] The percentage increass in the median remuneration of employess in the financial year;

% increase in the Median remuneration of the employees in the FY. 10%
(iv} The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company

Mo, of Permanent Employees as on 315t March, 2018 353

(v] Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year
and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any
excaptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration;

Average increase in Salary of other than KMP employees was 12.63%.

{wi} It is affirmed that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company.
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Form Mo, MGT-8
Extract of Annual Return
A= on the financial year ended on 315t March, 2018

{Pursuznt to Saction 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1] of the Companies
[Management and Administration) Aules, 2014}

[ REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

il CiM IG5910PN1890PLEDSTONT7
i) Registration date 26th June, 1940
fiil Mame of the Company Electronica Fingnce Limited
v Category/Sub categary of the Company Nen - Banking Financial Company (NBFC-ND-SI)
vl Address of the Registered office and contact details 128/, Plot Mo 3, Keilashchandra Apartments, Paud Road, Kothrud Fune
41103E
wi) Whether listed company Yes |Debentures are listed on BSE Limited)
wii) Mame, Address and Contact detalls of Hegistrar Link Intime India Private Limited
and Transfer Agent, if any 247 Park, C 101, 1st Floor, L85 Marg, Vikhroli | W ), Mumbai - 400 033
: Contact Details : 022 49186000
wiii| Mame, Address and Contact detalls Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, Office Mo, 83 - &7, 8th floor, ‘Mittal Tower’,
of Debenture Trustes ‘B’ Wing, Nariman Faint, Mumbai - 400021
If Contact Details ; 022-492205349

Il PRINCIFAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contnbuting 0% or more of the total turnover of the company are as steted below

SLNo| Name and Description of main products/services MIC Code of the product / service | S to total tumover of the Company

1 Asset Financing Activity 64320 69.20

lil. PARTICLULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSCCIATE COMPANIES:

§1. | Name end Address of the Company | GINGLN Holding' Subsidiary’ | % of shares held Applicable Section
Mo, Associate
. | Mis Mugdhz Investment
and Finance Private Limited IB5093MH1990PTCOG7022 | Holding company *B9.03% 2(46]

*Sharenolding of 89.03% include 46.67% shares held by MYs Electronica Industies Limited which is a subsidiary company of Mugdhe
Investment and Finance Private Limited

- 26 -
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V. SHAREHOLDING PATTERM |Equity Share Capital Breakup as % of Total Equity)
i} Category-wise Shareholding

Number of shares held as at 1/04/2017 Mumber ¢f shares held as at 31,/03/2018 S%change
31 Na. Cateqory af . A E
Dermat Physical Total %of total | Demat Physical Tatal %oftatal | during
Sharcholders
shares shares | the year
1A Promotess
{1} | Indian
a) Individual / HUF . 17,30,275 17.30.275 1483 - 21,954,220 21,54, 220 9.55 1.72

bl Central Government
cl State Covernment|s|
d| Badies Corporate < | 201,864,305 | 20164305 91.20 - | 2,01,64.245 | 201,64, 245 8348 | (.72]

a) Banks / Financial

Institutions
fl Ay Other

Sub-Total {4){1) - | 2,1B,34,560 | 2,18,94,580 93.03 - | 223,18,465 | 2,23,184E5 93.03
12} | Forgign

a) MNAls - Individuals
bl | Other - Individuals
cl Bodies Corporate
d| Banks /
Financial Insttutions
a By Other
I Sub-Total [ANZ)

Tatal Shareholding of - | 21B,84,560 | 2,18,94,530 99.03 - | 223,158,485 | 2,23,1B.465 99.03

Fromoters:

LA) = [ANI-HANT
(8] Putlic shareholding
1 Institutions
a) Mutual Funds £ LTI
bl Banks /

Financial Institutions

c Central Governrment
dl State Covernment|s|
e Venture Capital Funds

fl Insurance Companics

ql Faraign Institutional
Imvestars [Fll
hl Foreign Venture

Capital Funds
iy Amy other {specify)
Sub-Total {B)(1]
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12}

Mon - Ingtitutions

{a}

Bodies Corporate

il Indian

i} Qverseas

It}
i

Individuals

' ?ifﬁi'l'.'idual sharmuldﬁsl

holding nemina share

capital upto As 1 lakh

2,03620 |

2.03.620

082 |

il

Individual sharcholders
holding neming share
capital in excess of

Rs. 1 lekh

12,500

12,500

0.08

12,500

12,300

0.06

]

Other

a)

i1 Man - Resident Indians

b)

ii} Clearing Mermbers

d)

iii) Directors and thair

relatives

e)

iv] Hindw Undivided

Families

) Trusts

Sub-Total [B)2]

&16,120

216,120

.43

216,180

216,180

0.96

0.0z

Total Public
Shareholding
(B1={Bil+(B)IN

216,120

216020

.98

216,180

218,180

0.96

0.0z

il

Shares held by
Custedians for

GDR= and ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C}

£,21,10,700

2,21,10,700

100.00

2,25,34,645

2,25,34,645

100.00
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il Sharehoiding of Promatars;

A EFL

5. Mo. | Shareholders Mame Sharehalders as at 31,/03/2017 | Shareholders as a1 31032018

Ma. of shares % of total shares Mo af shares | % of total shares

of the Company of the Company
1 Mr. Sivikant Pophale 6,76,655 106% | 11,00,600 4.38%
Il Shrikant Aaghunath Pophale (HUF) 7,21,500 126% 7.21,500 1.20%
I Mrs. Mupdha Kaskhediker 22,000 2.10% 22,000 0.10%
I Msz. Shilpa Pophale 31,500 0.14% 31,500 0.14%
v Mrs. Priya Dharmadhikari 30,500 0.14% 30,500 0.13%
v Mrs. Manisha Paphale 1,43,520 0.65% 1.43.620 0.64%
VIl Mr. Sujit Natekar 34333 0.16% 34,333 0.15%
il Mr. Adwait Dharmadhikari 500 0.00% 300 0.00%
X Mr. Rahul Kaskhediker 33834 0.15% 13834 0.15%
X Mr. Shashikant Dharrnadhikari 500 0.00% 500 0.00%
Xl Adwait Dharmadhikari [HUF] 33433 .15% 13,833 0.15%
Xl Mr. Sharad Matekar 1,000 0.00% 1000 0.00%
ALl Sujit Natekar {HUF) 300 0.00% 300 0.00%
X Mz Electronica Hi Tech Meching Tools Private Limitad 1,0:0,000 0.45% 100,000 0.44%
Xl M5 Electronica Industries Limited 1.05,17,125 47.57% 1.05,17.125 46.57%
LT Mz Mugdha Investrent & Fingnce Private Limited 9547180 41.17% 95.47.120 42 37%

kit ._Tma.‘... Al O o e T A B 2;14'3,9.4.5.,@. aguz% ! 2,23:1.3;:11:,& gguﬁ. 1

Mote:

a.  Amounts shown gs “0,00° ebove &re not nil, but rounded off to 2 decimals.
b.  In case of joint holding, the neme of the first holder is considered.
c.  Moshares of promoters have been pledged or encumbered as of 01042017 or 31/03/2018 or during the yesr ended 31,/03/2018.

i} Change in Promoters' Sharehalding:

30 Mo. | Sharehaolders Mamea Sharehalders as at 1/04/2007 Shareholders as a1 310372018
Mo nf.si'lares % of tatal shﬁr{:s . Mo of shares ":h uitﬁtal si‘iams
of thee Cormpany of the Cornpany
| Mr. Shrikant Pophale £, 76,655 1.06% 11,060,500 4.38%
Il M/s Mugdha Investment & Finance Private Limited 95.47,180 43.07% . 95.47,120 . 42.38%

- M-
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ivl Shareholding pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters &nd holders of GORs and ADAs) ;
Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders as at 31st March 2017

Sr. No. Name of Shareholder Number of shares % of total shares of the Company
I Mr. Shah Tushar Subodh 12,500 0.06
I Bhargava Hari (HUF} 1,300 0.03
I Mr. Jhaveri Ajay 1,500 0.03
IV Mr. Bhargava Siddhida 7,300 0.03
WV Mr. Bhargfava Hari 7,500 0.03
Wl [ Mr. Kﬂlr-l;ﬂ-ﬁﬂr Hitin 5. ?..I:]-DI:I 0.03 |

Vil Mr. Bhanjan 5.8 5,000 0.0z
Vil Mr. Chiyyedu Sunit 5. 5,000 0.02
[ Mr. Pathak Sudhir M. 5,000 0.0z
X Mr. Agarwal Umesh 5000 0.02
kA Mr. Chatterjee Pritish Amit Ewmar 5,000 0.0z
X Ms. Gokhale Archana Mukund 5,000 0.0z
Rl Mr. Save Awl Moreshear 5,000 0.02

Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders as at 31st March 2018

St.No. | Mame of Shereholder Number of shares | % of total shores of the Company
I Mr. Shah Tushar Subadh 12,500 0.06
I Bhargava Hari (HUF} 7,500 0.03
I Mr. Jhaveri Ajay 7,500 0.03
1" Mr. Bhargava Siddhids 7,500 0.03
W Mr. Bhargava Hari 7,300 0.03
Yl Mr. Kolhatkar Nitin 5. 1,000 0.03
Vil Mr. Bhanjan 5.R 5,200 0.02
(il Mr. Chiyyedu Sunit 5. E,000 0.02
X Mr. Pathak Sudhir . 5,200 0.02
X Mr. Agarwal Umesh 5,000 0.0z
Xl Mr. Chatterjes Pritish Amit Kumar E,200 0.02
Xl Ms. Gakhale Archana Mukund 5,000 0.02
hAl| Mr. Save Awl Moreshwar 5,000 0.0z
Motes:

In case of joint hotding, the name of the first holder is considered.

b, There is no fresh allotment/reduction of share cepital during the year by the Company. The incregse/decrease in shareholding above is due
to transactions between sharehoiders.

¢, The shareholding details given ebove are based on the lege! ownership and not beneficial ownership.
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w) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managenal Personnel:
Shareholding of Directors:

Sr. Mo. | Mame of Director Shareholding as at 01,/04/2017 Shargholding as at 31,/03/2018
Number of shares| % to total shares | Mumber of shares % to total shares
of the Company of the Company

|| Mr. Shikant Paghale 676,655 106% 11,00,600 488%

Il M. Shilpa Pophale 31,500 014% 31,500 0.14%

i Mrs. Mugdha Kaskhediker 22,000 .10% 22,000 0.10%

IV Mr. Sudeep Bhatia

Y M. Khwiahish Rawal

Vi INDEBTEDMESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for peyment

(As. In Lekhs.)
Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Depasits Total Indebtedness
excluding deposits

Indebtedness as at 01 Apr 17

il Principal Amount 4122033 3383.30 0 44,603 63
i} Interest due But not paid 70.07 0 0 T0.07
il Interest acorued but not due 142.50 L] 0 142.50
Tatal {i+ii—iii) 41,432.00 3383.30 0 44,B16.20
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Addition 1B,B42.35 0 0 1B,B42.35
{Reduction] 120,31B.71) {605.99} 0 {20,524.70]
Net Change (1476.37) {6035.93} 0 {20B2.35]
Indebtedness 45 at 31 Mar 18

i) Principal Amaunt 39,743.96 277731 0 42,521.27
i} Interest due but not paid 61.79 0 0 61.79
iiiy Interest acerued but not due 162.38 L] 0 162,34
Total i+ =il 39,968.14 T 0 42,745.44
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iv) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Directors and/or Manager:

{In Rs.}
Sr. No.| Particulars of Remuneration Shilpa Pophale Shrikant Pophale Mugdha Kaskhediker
{Managing Director) {Exgcutive Director) (Whole-Time Director)
1 Gross Salary 1,19,93,000 47,00,000 £,62,000
{a} Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17{1} of the Income-tax Act, 1961
b} Vabue of perguisites under section 1712} of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
{c] Profits in lieu of salary under section 17{3)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option -
Swzat Equity -
Commission i
- @8 percentage of profit
- others -
5 Others
Tatal (A) 1,19.93,000 42,00,000 B.62,000
Ceiling as per the Act Rs. 2,36,22,000 /- * |as per Companies Act 2013 Maximum Remuneration
can be Paid 10% of Met Profit)
B. Remuneration to other Directors:
fIn Rs.}
Sr. No. | Name of Director Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount
Fees for attending Commission / Others
board/ committes Professional fees
meetings
1. Independent Directors
Mr. Venkatesh Srinivasan 225,000 - - £.25,000
Mr. T. V. Raa 5,580,000 - - 5,50,000
Mr. Milind Limaye 4,50,000 - - 450,000
Total (1) 12,25,000 - . 12,258,000
2. Other Mon-Executive Directors
Total 12) = e
Total (By=(1+2) 12,25,000 - B 12,25,000
Overall Ceiling as per the Act Rs. 23,62,000/- (Mexamum as per Companies Act 2013}
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than Managing Director / Manager / Whole-time Director:

(In As.}

Sr. No.

Particulars of Remuneration

* Sanjiv Roy
[Chief Executive
Officer)

**Sudeap Bhatia
{Chief Finaneial
Officer)

Khwahish Rawal
(Company
Secratary)

Total

Gross Salary

{a} Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act,

(b} VWalue of perquisites wnder section 17{2) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

{ch Profits i lieu of salary under section 17(3]) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

1.98,47,000

52,31,020

6,695,575

2,57,43.950

Stock Dption

Sweat Equity

Commission

- 85 percentage of profit

- athers

Others

Total

1.98.47,000

52,131,020

6.65,575

2,57.43,950

* Resigned w.e.f. 30th Detober 2017
** Appointed w.el. 12th May 2017

Vil) PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / GOMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

During the financial year, there is no instance of any penalty / punishment / compounding of offence under the Companies Act, 2013
against any Director, Key Managerial Person and other officers.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
ELECTRONICA FINANCE LIMITED

SHRIKANT POPHALE
CHAIRMAN
DIN: 003593859

Date: 30thJuly, 2018
Place: Fune

SHILPA POPHALE
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: DO182457
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Governance Philosophy

Electronica Finance Limited (hereinafter referred to as EFL) believes that the highest standards of Corporate Governance are essential in order
1o sustain excellent performance and to enhance shareholder value, on a consistent long term basis. EFL continuas to strive towards achieving
the highest level of transparency and adopt the best corporate governance practices in all its dealings with various stakeholders.

EFL strives towards achieving the highest level of ethical standards and consequently the Board is kept well-informed about all the activities of
the company. The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance 15 embedded in the rich legacy of ethical governance practices, most of
which were implemented before they were mandatorily prescribed. The objective of Good Corporate Governance is to ensure the Board's
commitment towards transparent management to maximize long term valua for the Company's shareholders and all other participants imolved
in a process, which iz economic and, at the same time, social.

Board of Directors

Composition

The Board of Directors along with the Committees of the Board, provides leadership and guidance to the Company’s Management and directs,
supervises and controls the activities of the Company. As on 315t March 2018, EFL's Board comprised of & Directors. 3 Directors are Non-

Executive Independent Directors and 3 are Executive Directors. All the Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the citena as
mentioned under Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year, Mr. Sudeep Bhatia was appointed as Chief Financial Officer & Key Managerial Personnel of the Company w.af. 12th May 2017.
During the year, Ms. Shilpa Pophale was designated as Key Managerial Personnel of the Company w.e.f. 29th January 2018,

During the year, Mr. Sanjiv Roy resigned from the post of Chief Executive Officer & Key Managerial Personnel of the Company w.ef. 30th
October 2017.

Number of Board Meetings

During 2017-18, the Board of EFL met 7 times on — 12th May 2017, 26th July 2017, 2Tth September 2017, 16th October 2017, 15t November
2017, 3rd January 2018 and 29th January 2018, The maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings was as per apphcable
regulations.

The Company in consultation with the Directors of the Company prepared a tentative calendar for the next meetings of the Board/Committee to
ansure the presence of majority of Diractors in the meetings. Agenda papers containing all the necessary information are sent well in advance
to all the Directars of the Company so as to enable the Directors to become aware of all the facts on timely hasis,

Directors’ Attendance Record and Directorship Held

" No. of outside
Sr. Name of Director Position Category No. “f BROE | of meetings | Director-ships
held in 2017-18
Mo, ittt attended of public
i companies™
1. Mz, Shrkant Pophale Executive Director Promater - Executive 7 K 1
. Ms. Shilpa Pophals Massaging Directar Prormater - Executve T 7 1
3. hs. Mugdha Kaskhedsker| Whole Time Oirector Pramater - Executve 7 7 =
4. Mz, Venkatesh Srnonnvasan| Independent Director Independant - Non Executive 7 3 1
5 fr, TV, Rao Independent Director Independant - Non Executive 7 7 [
6, Mr. Milmd Limaye Independent Director | Independent - Non Executive ) 5 =
7. |  Ms Sridar Venkatesan® | Additional Director | Independent - Non Executive | : i 2 1 7
{Independent)

* Appointed w.e.f. 28th May, 2018

Motes: Excludes directorships in private imited companies, foreign companies, memberships of management committees of various chambers,
bodies and Section 8 companies

The last Annual General Meeting held on 27th September 2017 was attended by Mr. T. . Rao, Chairman of the Audit Committee,
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Directors with Materially Significant Pecuniary Relationship or Business Transaction with the Company

Al Executive Directors receive salaries, allowances, perquisites and’ or commission, while all Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting fees for
attending the Board meetings as well as Committes meetings, There have been no materially significant pecuniary relationships or transactions
between the Company and its Directors in the financial year under rewview,

Remuneration paid to Executive Directors
Detailed information of Director's remuneration for the vear 2017-18 is QWEE‘I in?t}he table below
in

Mame of Director Remuneration
M. Shrikant Pophale < 42,00,000/-
Ms. Shilpa Pophale ¥1,19,93,000/-
Mrs. Mugdha Kaskhediker T 8,62.000/-

Further, the details of payments made to Independent Directors form & part of the extract of annual return provided as part of the Director's
report.

Shareholding of Executive & Non-Executive Directors
Equity Shares and Convertible Instruments held by Executive & Non-Executive Directors as on 31st March 2018

Name of Director Category MNumhber of Equity shares held Convertible Warrants
Mr. Shrikant Paphale Promotar - Executive 11,00,600 Mil
M. Shilpa Pophale Promaoter - Executive 31,500 il
Mrs. Mugdha Kaskhediker Fromoter - Executive 22,000 il
Mr. Venkatesh Srinivasan Independent - Mon Executive il Mil
Mr. T\ Rao Indapendent - Mon Executive il il
Mr. Milind Limaye Independent — Non Executive il il
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has constituted Committees with specific terms of reference/ scope to focus effectively on issues and ensure expedient resolution of
diverse matters and as required by the provisions of RBI regulation, saction 94(A) of RBI Act. Thase are the Audit Committes, Momination amnd
Remuneration Committes, Corporate Social Responsibility Committes, Asset Liability Management Committee, Risk Management Committea,
Bank Borrowing Committes & IT Strategy Committes.

The Company Secretary is the Secretary of all the aforementioned Committees. The Board of Directors and the Committees also take decisions
by circular resolutions which are noted by the Board at its next meeting. The minutes of the meetings of all Committees of the Board are placed
before the Board for discussions and naotings.

1. AUDIT COMMITTEE

As on 31st March 2018, EFLs Audit Committee comprised 3 members - Mr. T. . Rao, independent Director, Mr. Milind Limaye, Independent
Director, Mr. Vienkatesh Srinivasan, Independent Director.

The scope of activities of Audit Committes 15 as set out in Section 177 of the Companies Act, 20013, All the members of the Audit Committes
are Mon-Executive Independsnt Directors, Mr. T. V. Rao, Chairman of the Audit Committes and all members of the Committee possess high

degree of accounting and financial management expertise and have sound accounting and financial knowledge, Mr. T. V. Rao Chairman of the
Audit Committee was present at the last AGM of the Company.

In 2017-18, the Audit Committes met 4 tmes on - 12th May 2017, 26th July 2017, 15t Movember 2017 and 29th January 2018.
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Details of the Audit Committee

Name of the Member Category No. of Meetings No. of Meetings Attended
held during tenure

Mr. T. V. Rao independent Director 4 4

Mr Venkatesh Srinivasan Independent Director 4 z

Mr. Milingd Limaye Indepandant Director 4 4

The Board has adopted an Audit Committee Charter which defines the compaosition of the Audit Committes, its authority, role, responsihilities
and powers and reporting functions in accordance with the Act and Guidelines issued by RBI. As per Board mandate, Audit Committes
mandatorily performs the following functions :

¥ Recommend appointment and removal of the Auditors and their remuneration, nature and scope of audit

v Ensure adequacy of intemal controls and compliances and recormmend remedial measures — Review adequacy of the Internal Awdit
function

¢ Review and monitor the auditors” independence and performance and effectiveness of the audit process
b Overses financial reporting process and disclosure of financial infarmation

»  Examine the financial staterments and the auditors’ report thereon

¥ Ewvaluate internal financial controls and the risk management systems

¥ Act as a link between the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors

¥ Review accounting policies

¥ Approve any transactions of the Company with related parties or any subsequent modifications thereof
¥ Scrutinise inter-corporate leans and investments

¥ Evaluate the valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, if necessary

»  Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters - Review findings of internal investigations / frauds /
iregulanties, etc.

¢ Carry out additional functions as contained in the Listing Agreement or other regulatory requirements applicable to the Company or in
the terms of reference of the Audit Commities

¥ Carry out the responsibilities under the Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices,

2. MNOMINATION AND REMUMERATION COMMITTEE
a) Terms of reference

The Momination and Remuneration Committee functions in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 which included the
following :

b ldentify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the
criteria and recommend to the Board their approval and removal,

¥ Carry owt the evaluation of directors performance

v Formulate the criteria for determining gqualification, positive attributes and independence of a director.

¥ Recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for the directors, KMP and other employess.
¥ Carry out such other functions as are required or appropriate in discharging their duties.
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bl Composition of the Committes
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee compnised of following three Independent Directors as on the 31st March 2018, During FY
201718, 3 Meetings of the Momination and Remuneration Committee were held on the following dates: 12th May 2017, 15t Noveriber,
2017 & 29th January 2018. As on 315t March, 2018, the Composition of Momination and Remuneration Committes is as follows:
Name of the Member Category MNo. of Meetings No. of Meetings
held during tenure Attended
Mr, Milind Limaye Independent Director 3 3
Mr. T. V. Rao Independent Director 3 3
Mr. Venkatesh Srinivasan Independent Director 3 1
3. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE
During the Financial Year 2017-18, 1 mesting of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committes was held on 26th July, 2017, As on 31st
March, 2018 the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee compnsing of Ms. Shilpa Pophale, Managing Director, Mr. TV Rao,
Independent Director and Mrs. Mugdha EKaskhediker, Whole-Time Director.
The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee functions as under:
¢ Formulate and recommend to the Board, the Corporate Social Responsibility policy and the activities to be undertaken by the
Company.
¥ Recommend the ameunt of expenditure 1o be incurred on the activities undertaken by the Company.
¥ Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility policy from time to time.
¥ Carry out such other functions as are required or appropriate in discharging their duties.
The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and the attendance of its Members at its Meetings held during FY 2017-
18 is given below:
Nama of the Member Catagary No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
held during tenure Attended
Ms. Shilpa Pophale Mamaging Director, Executive 1 1
Mr. T. V. Rao Independent Director, Non Executive 1 1
Mrs. Mugdha Kaskhediker Whale-Time Directar 1 1
4. ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

During Fimancial Year 2017-18, 2 mestings of the Asset Liability Management Committee were held on 26th July 2017 and 15t November
2007, The composition of the Asset Liability Management Committee and the attendance of its Members at its Meetings held during FY
2017- 18 given below -

Name of the Member Category No. of Meetings No. of Meetings =
held during tenure Attender =

Ms. Shilpa Pophale Managing Director i Z =
Mr. Shrikant Paphale ' Executive Director i ? E
Mrs Mugdha Kaskhediker Whole-Time Director 2 2 E
Mr. Sudeep Bhatia * Chief Financial Officer 1 1 E
" Appointed as member of the Committee w.ef. 26th July 2017 E
* Appointed as member of the Committes w.ef. 15t November 2017 E
[==]
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5. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

During Financial Year 2017-18, 2 meetings of the Risk Management Committee were held on 27th September 2017 and 16th October 2017.
The composition of the Risk Mansgement Committee and the attendance of its mambers at its meetings held during FY 2017- 13 is given

el

Nama of the Member Categary No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
held during tenura Attended

Mr. Shrikant Pophale " Executive Diractor 2 2

Ms. Shilpa Pophale Managing Director i 2

Mrs Mugdha Kaskhediker Whale-Time Director 2 2

" Appointed as member of the Committee w.e.f. 26th July 2017

6. BANK BORROWING COMMITTEE

During Financial Year 2017-18, 7 meetings of the Bank Borrowing Committes were held on 26th Juby 2017, 24th August 2017, 28th August

2017, 15th September 2017, Z8th September 2017, 17th November 2017 and 28th February 2018,

The compaosition of Bank Borrowing Committee and the attendance of its members at its meetings held during FY 2017- 18 is given below:;

Mame of the Member Category No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
held during tenure Attended

Mz, Shilpa Pophale Managing Director, Executive [ [

Mr. Shrikant Pophale Executive Diractor i T_

Mrs Mugdha Kaskhediker Whole-Time Director 1 )

1. IT STRATEGY COMMITTEE:

During Financial Year 2017-18, 2 meetings of the [T Strategy Committes were held on 26th July 2017 and 3rd January 2018,
The compaosition of IT Stretegy Committee and the attendance of its members at its meetings held during FY 2017- 18 is given below:

Nama of the Member Categary No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
held during tenure Attended

Ms. Shilpa Paphale ' Managing Director

fir. Milind Limaye Independent Director ? z

Mr. Sudeep Bhatia Chief Financial Officer 2 2

Mir. Rajendra Bisht Head-IT & Systems ? ?

" Appointed as member of the Committe w.e.f. 23th January 2018

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR MEETING

Thi meeting of the Independent Directors was held on 29th January 2017 withouwt the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and members of
management to inter-alia;

i revievs the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whaole;

ii. review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive
Directors;

iii. assess the guality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information batween the Company management and the Board that is necessary
for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties,
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Performance evaluation of Independent Directors

The performance evaluation of Independent Directors is to be done by the entire Board of Directors except the Director which is being
evaluatad. The criterion for the evaluation of performance is kaid down in the Nominstion and Remunaration pokicy. The evaluation of the
performance is being done on an annueal basis of the following Independent Directors Mr. TV, Rao, Mr. Venkatesh Srinivasan and Mr. Milind
Limaye,

DISCLOSURES
al Related Party Disclosure
As required by the Accounting Standard AS-18, the details of Related Party Transactions are given in Note 5 to the Annual Accounts,

With regard to information on related party trensactions, whenever applicable, the Audit Committee is presented with the following
information, wherever applicable

¥ A statement in summary form of transactions with related parties in the ordinary course of business.

¢ Details of material individual transactions with related parties which are not in the normal course of business,

b} Disclosure of Accounting Treatment in Preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
{“Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 and other relevant provisions of the Act, as
applicable. Further, the Company follows the RBI Master Directions for NBFCs. The Financial Statements have been prepared on an
accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The Accounting Policies adopted in the preparation of the Financial Statements are
mentioned in detail in the Motas to Accounts annexed in Annual Repart.

Audit Qualifications

The Company's Financial Statements are free from any qualifications from the Auditors and Company continues to adopt best practices to
achieve its Business objectives.

Management Discussion and Analysis
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report is part of the Directors Report as an annexure,
Disclosures by Management to the Board

All details on the financial and commercial transactions where Directors may have a potential interest are provided to the Board. The
interested Directors neither participate in the discussion nor vote on such matters.

Means of Communication

The effective communication of information is considered to be very essential component of Corporate Governance. The Company interact
with its shareholders through various means of communication i.e., Print Media, Company’s Website, Annual Report etc.

Half Yearly/ Annual results:

The half yearly & annual audited results are forthwath sent to the stock exchanges where the Company’s shares are listed after they are
approved by the Board of Directors. The results of the Company are published in at least one national newspaper. The financial results are
also displayed on the Company's website.

Green Initiative
As a responsible Corporete citizen, the Company welcomes the Green Initative by sending the communications/decuments including

Motices for General Meeting and Annual Reperts from time to time in electronic mode to those members who have provided their e-mail
addressas.

Shareholders who have not registered their e-mail addresses are requested to register/update their e-mail addresses in respect of equity
shares held by them,
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Appointment/ Re-appointment of Directors

Pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Company, at every Annug General Meeting of the Company, one-third of the Directors are
eligible to retire by rotation or if their numker is not three or @ multple of three, the number nearest to one-third retre from office.

Mrs. Mugdhe Kaskhediker retires &t this upcoming Annual Genera! Meeting &nd being eligible offers herself for re-election.

Issuance of Debentures

The company has issued 1000 secured, reted, redeemable, non-convertible debentures on Privete Placement basis.

Compliance with the Corporate Governance Vieluntary Guidelines 2008

In Decermber, 2009 the Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs [“MCA”™) had issued Corporete Governance Moluntary Guidelines
2009 [“the Guidelines"]. Thraugh the Guidelings, MCA clarified that they wers prepared for consideration and adoption by Corporates on &
voluntary basis with the objective of enhancing stakeholder value. The Company has been transparent in its working &nd believes in good
(:orporate Governance and has therefore made efforts to dopt the best practices that have evolved over the past 26 years. It will ghways
be the Company's endeavour to strive for excellence in Corporate Governance.

FOR AMD OGN BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTCRS OF
ELECTRONICA FINANGE LIMITED

SHAKANT POPHALE SHILPA POPHALE
CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00393859 DIN: 00182457

Date; 30thJuly, 2018
Flace: Pune
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Tothe Members of Electronica Finance Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

W have audited the accompanying fmancial statements of Electronica Finance Limited | “the Company ") which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2018, the Statement of Frofit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting palicies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the
pregaration of these fmancial statemants that give a troee and Tair view of the inancial position, financial parformance and cash flows of the Company in
aceordance with the accounting prnciples generally accepted in India, including the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 |as amended)
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, This responsibility alzo includes maintenance of adequate
aceounting records in accordance with the provigions of the Act for safeguarding of the assats of the Company and for preventing and detecting rauds
and other irreqularties; selection and application of appropriste accounting policies; making pedgments and estimates that ara reasonable and prudant;
and design, mglementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completenass of the accounting records, ralevant to the praparatien and presantation of the financial statements that give a true and Tair view and ara
free from matenal misstatemend, whether due to fraud ar error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsihility is to express an opinion on these financial staterments based on our audit, We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and suditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act, Those Standards require that we comphy with ethscal requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance aboutwhether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the suditor's judgment, incleding the assessment of the risks of maeterial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controls relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
staternents that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also imvolves evaluating
the appropriatenass of the aocounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’'s Diractars, &5 well a5
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We befiegve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and aggropriate o
provide a bases for aur audit opeion on the financial statemeants.

Dpinion

In our opinion and to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforasaid financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner sa requirad and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter ﬁ

The financial statements of the company for the year ended March 31, 2017, incleded in these financial statements, have been audited by the E

pradecessor auditor whao axprassad an unmodified opinian on those statements on May 12, 2017, E

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements E

1. As required by the Comgpanies |Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {"the Ordes™), issued by the Cantral Governmant of India in terms of sub-section (11)of 2]

section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 1 & statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, E'

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: o

a) Wi hawve sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and balief were necessary for the purposes =

of our auwdit; 5

b} In our opinien, proper books of eccount as required by lew have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those ™
books;
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o) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Prafit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement daalt with by thes Report are in agresmeant wath the books of
account;

d) Inour oginion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Companies [Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with the Compames [Accounts] Rules 2014,

g} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors a5 on 315t March, 2018 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the directors is disqualified as on 31stMarch, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

fj WWith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls aver financial reporting of the Company with reference to thesea financial stataments
and the operating effectivenass of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2° ta this report,

gl With respect to the other natters to beincluded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, m our opinsen and to the best of aur information and acecording Lo the explanations given Lo us:
i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements — Refer Nata 38 to the financial

statements,

il.  The Company did not have bang tarm contracts meluding dervative eontracts forwhich there were any material foreseeable lesses; and
i, There were no amounts which were requared to be transferred to Imvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company,

For 5.R. BATLIBOI & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAIFirm Regsstration Number: 301003E/E300005

Per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102

Miumbai

May 28, 2018
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Annexura 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading "Report on other legal and regulatory requiremeants” of our report of even date

Re: Electronica Finance Limited

{if  {a) The Compamy has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.
{b} Fixed assets have bean physically venfied by the managemant durmg the vear and no material discrepancies were identified on such venfication.
{c} According to the information and explanations given by the management, the fitle deeds of immaovahle properties including in property, plant and
equipment/ fixed assets are held in the name of the Comgpany.

{iiy  The Company's busmess doss not involve mventories and, accordingly, the requirements undar clause 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

{mil  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, imited
lighility pertnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 183 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause Hiii} (a), (b)
and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Campany and hence not commantad upan.

{ivl  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments, guarantees, and securities granted in
respect of which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable and hence not commented upan.

{v]  The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of sections 73 1o 76 of the Act and the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014
{as amendad]. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{v) of the Order ara not applicable.

{vil  Tothe best of pur knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1} of the
Act, Tor the services of the Company.

{vin)  {a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and other statutory dees have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight delay in a
few cases. However undisputed statutory dues m respect of service tax and goods and service tax have not generally besn regadarly deposited with
the eppropriate authonties though the delsys in deposit have not been serious,

{b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of custom, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the vear end, for a period of
mare than six months from the date they became payabile,

{c} According to the information and explanations given to us, the dues outstanding of income tax, sales tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty,
value added tax and cass which have not been deposited onaccount of any dispute, are as follows:

N i s Mature of Amount disputed Amount paid* Period to which Forum where dispute
BT S disputed dues (Rs. In lakhs) {Rs. In lakhs) the amount relates is pending
Commisgioner of
Income-tax Act, 1961 Income tax 3966 793 AY 2015-18 Income Tax (Appeals)

* paid under protest

{viti] In pur opinion and according to the mformation and explanations given by the management, the company has not defaulted in repeyment of loan or
barrowings to a financial institution or bank or due to debenture holders.

=) According to the information and explanations given by the Management, the Compamy has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further
pubdic offer.
Further, manies raised by the Company by way of term loans were applied for the purpese for which thase were raised, though sdle/surplus funds which
were not required for immadiate utilization ware gainfully invested in liquid assets payable on demand.
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(=)

fxi)

[xiil

(it

[xiw)

fxv)

{ovi)

Baszd upan the awdit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial staterments and according to the
information and explanations given by tha Management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud an the Company by the officers and
employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the Management, the managerial remuneration has been paid/ provided in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule \ to the Companies Act, 2013,

In our opinion, the Company is not 8 nidhi company. Theretore, the provisions of clause 3] of the Order are not applicabde to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the Management, fransactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of the Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accouwnting
standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the Balance Sheet, the Company has complied with
provisions of Section 42 of the Act m respect of preferantial allotmant of equity shares during the year. Aceording Lo the information and explanations
given by the Management, we report that amount raised have been used for the purpose for which those were raised, though idle/surplus funds which
were not required for immediate utilization were gainfully imvested in liquid assets payable on demand.

According to the infarmation and explanations given by the Management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persens connected with him as referred to in section 192 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations givean to us, we report that the Company has registered as required, under Section 45-1A of the Resarve
Bank of India Act, 1934,

For 5.R. BATLIBOI & COLLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAl

Firm Ragistration Number: 301003EEI00005

Per Shrawan Jalan

Partnar

fembership Number: 102102
Mumbai

Mhay 28, 2018
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Annexura 2 referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under the heading "Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even date
Report on Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of sub-section 3 of section 1483 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act’)

We have audited the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of Electronica Finance Limited (“the Company ™) as of 31 March 2018 in
conpunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s responsihility for internal financial controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reparting criteria astablished by the Company considering the essential componants of internal control stated in the Guidanea Note an Audit of Intamal
Financial Controls Ower Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
imglementation and maintenance of adequate internal financizl controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the ordery and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherance to the Company's palicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the pravention and detection af frauds and arress, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, &s required under the Companies
Act,2013.

Auditor's responsibility

Dur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls ever financial reporting with reference to these financial statement
based an our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note en Audit of Imtersal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note®) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of
interngl financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiz, Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we
comply with ethical requirentents and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls over
financial reparting was established and maintained and if such contrals operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves parfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial contrals over financial reparting with
reference to these financial statements and their operating effectivenass. Dur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaming an understanding of intemnal financial contrals over financiad reporting, assessing the risk that a matenal weakness exsts, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of interal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures salected depend on the auditor's
jedgment, including the assessment of the risks of material masstatement of the financial statemants, whether due to frawd or ermor.

We believe that the sudit evidence we have obtained i sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit epinion on the intemal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to thess financial statemants.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company's internal financial contral over financial reparting with Reference to these Financial Statement is a procass designed to provide reasanable
assurance regarding the reliability of finencial reparting with Reference to these Financial Statement and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting with
Reference to this Financial Statement includes those policies and pracedures that (1) partain to the maintenance of records that, i reasenable datail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} prowide reasonable assurence that trensactions are
recorded as necessary to permit pregaration of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made anly in accordanee with authanzations of management and directors of the company; and {3) pravide
reasonahle essurance regarding prevention or fimely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting With Reference to these Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting with referance to these financial statements, including the
passibility of collusion or improper managemeant overnde of controls, material misstatements due o enror or fraud may eccwr and not be detected. Also,
projections of any eveluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with Reference to this Financial Statement to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In gur gpinion, the Company hes, in all material respects, adequate intemal financial controls system ower finencial reporting with Reference to this
Financial Statement such internal financial controds over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential componants of intamal controd stated in the Guidance Mata on
Audit of Internal Financial Controts Over Financigl Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.R. BATLIBO| & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301 003E/E3 00005

Per Shrawan Jalan

Partnar

Membership Mumber: 102102
Mumbai

May 28, 2018
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{Z.IN LAKHS)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars Mote current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Equity and hiabilities
Shareholders' funds
Share capital 3 2,253.46 2.21.07
Fusereas and surplus _ % BRI UEROR N 0 1onsar
14,283.15 12,270.2%
Modi-gurrent l@bilities
Long-term borrwings 5 2503307 25,162.69
Long-term lihilities B 3862082 3,665.53
Other long-term lizhilities: 1 1,090.50 A26.98
Deferred tax liability (net] ] - 119.36
Long-term provisians L _9 ___________ 1 _:;]E_B_E! ____________ ? BE 3_3_ L
31.354.98 30,737.88
Current liahilities
Short-term borrowings 10 3678.53 .37
Othar currant liahilities " 21,420.96 24,960.63
Short-tarm provissans oo R e, By
_____________ ~E T I N T 5T
TOTAL 70,973.05 8,150,300
Bssets
Mon-current assets
Fixed zzseis
Propesty, plant and eguipment 12 404561 2,973.80
Intengille agsets 13 16105 174.58
Capital work-in-progress - 574.57 -
Mon-current investmeants 14 169 127
Diefarrad tax asset {net) 15 137.02
Receivables under financing activity 16 58 454,36 55 858 46
Less: cash collateral receivad from barrowers __ & 2pi40.08 3601427 _ELERND 3248327
Oitier loans and advances 17 6738 7517
Oitier non-cument assots _ MW . L
e s 932983
Cirrent assets
Curment investmants 14 97.52 5,300.00
Cash and bark balances 14 2,766.70 3.081.43
Receivables under financing activity 16 30,039,780 2403483
Less: cash collateral received fram homrowears __ B __ _bhMm4pa_ 2433514 _ 483523 19,249.60
(Oither loans and advances 17 13485 inaoz
(Oiiher current assats . . 195060 e A A -
. e .. . 800
TOTAL 70,973.05 68, 150.30 )
Summary of significant accounting policies 21 E
The accompanying notes are an intagral part of the financial statements w
As per our attached report of even date E
For 8. R. BATLIBOI & CO. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of I'C-I:
Chartered Accountants Electronica Finance Limited E
Firm Registration Mo, 301003EE300005 Mr. 5.R. Pophale Ms. Shilpa Pophale -
Chairman Managing Director E
Per Shrawan Jalan DIM DO393B859 DIM DD132457 g
Partner g
Membershap No. 102102 Mr, Sudeep Bhatia Ms. Khwahish Rawal =
Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary
Place : Mumbai Place: Pune
Date : May 28, 2018 Date - May 28, 2018
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(1N LAKHS)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the and of
Particulars Mote current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Income
Fewerue fram operations an 15,706,245 11,903.80
Qeher income iz 34754 62287
Totlrvense ) 04883 125267
Expenses
Employes benefits expense 3 2.931.07 2.531.22
Finance costs 24 513487 5,752.90
Custonar loyalty bonus |rafer note 37} - 152038 302
Depreciatsan and amotization expensa - 31891 179.05
Dther axpenses 25 1,934.58 1,253.80
Provisions and writa-offs 26 1,476.83 495.77
Total expensas (1) SRS ___-EBTH.B_'I__ ____TH-,I_IG.-SE_-
Prafit befors tax {1Il) = I} - {If T T T T T T T T T Taman
Txwgewellemdd 00T |
Cuerent tax 1,296.88 B32.00
Priar period tax 13.44 {15.98)
Defemad tax |25E. 38} 46,38
Total tax expense 1) e Mmes o wew
Prafit after tax (110} - [IV} 1,676.84 1.420.70
Earimings par equity share 29
[Morminal value of share Rs. 10 (March 31, 2017: Bs. 101]
Basic (Computed on the basis of prafit for the year) 7.51 f.43
Diluted (Computed on the basis of profit for the year) 1.5 G643

Summary af signficant accounting policies

The accomparnying roles ane an integral part of the fmancial statements

As per our attached report of even date

For S, R. BATLIBOI & CO. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Electronica Finance Limited

Firm Registration Mo. 301003EE300005
Mr. 5.R. Pophale Ms. Shilpa Pophale
Chairman Managing Director
DIN 00393859 DIN 00182457

Per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Mo. 102102 Mr. Sudeep Bhatia Ms. Khwahish Rawal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place @ Mumbai Place : Pune

Date : May 28, 2018 Date : May 28, 2018
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"% CASH FLOW STATEMENT A EFL

FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31,2013

{£IN LAKHS)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reparting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax 2,730,719 2283
Adjustments for:
Depraciation and amortisation 319.9 179.05
Impairment of assets 182.1 E
Loss / (profit) on sale of fixed assets {0.23) 2365
Provision for employee benefits {5.3E)
Provision for non-performing assets (54.77) -
Contingent provision against standard assets B6.92 63.50
Loans and other balances written off 1,772.49
Stock option expenditura 256 -
Dividend income, considered under investing activities {0.08) (0,08
Income from muteal funds, considered
under investing activities {128.97) 2,174.56 {58.05}) 208.08
Operating profit before working capital changes 4._!1[!&.32 ________ 2, _49112
Movements in working capital
Increase / (decrease) in short term provisions - (130,16}
Increase / |decrease) in long term provisions - {306.29)
Increase / {decrease] in other current liabilities 1,054.90 364322
Increase {decrease) in long Term Liabilities 1497.29 -
Increase {Decrease) in other Long Term Liabilities 263.52
Decrease [ (increase) in receivables under financing activity {10,069.73) (11,818.78}
Decrease / lincrease] in other loans and advances 133.36 -
Decrease / (incresse) in other current assets 968.52 {1.630.61)
Decrease / (increase) in other non-current assets {(30.18) (332 46}
Decrease / (increase) in margin money deposits (net) {269.63) {1,751.93) - {11,075.78)
Cash generated from / (used in} operations {2.846.57] {8,584.60)
Direct taxes paid [net of rgfunds) {ET ?_4-4_} ________ |11 E_I:Iﬂ
Net cash flows from / [used in) operating activities (A} (3,664.01) (9,400.62)
Cash flows from investing activities E
Purchase of proparty, plant and aquipmant E
{incl. capital work-in-prograss) 12,069.52) (178.78) —
Purchase of intangible assets (Z2.11) - |‘_:
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 0.54 123.60 :‘
Proceeds from sale of investments 5.900.00 - 5
Purchase of investments (5.42) {2,600.00) =
Income from mutual funds 128.97 58.05 5
Dividend received 0.08 0.08 ™
Net cash flows from / (used in) investing activities (B) 3,932.54 (2,597.05)
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"% CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018

{Z.IN LAKHS)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Cash flows from financing activities
Long-term horrowings (net) (incl. non-convertible debentures) (4,724.70) 11.078.02
Shart-term borrowings (net) 358215 {1,619.55)
Proceeds from issue of equity share capital 250.00 -
Net cash flows from / [used in} financing activitesfe) Eﬂi_ﬁﬂ _______ 4 iES_.ﬂ_
MNet increase/(decrease] in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (624.02) 12.539.21)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1.751.67 4.290.88
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 19) 1.127.66 1,751.67

As per our attached report of even date

For 5. R. BATLIBOI & CO. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Electronica Finance Limited

Firm Registration No. 301003EE300005
Mr. 5.R. Pophale Ms. Shilpa Pophale
Chairman Managing Director
DIN 00393859 DN 00182457

Par Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership No. 102102 Mr. Sudeep Bhatia Ms. Khwahish Rawal
Chief Financial Dificer Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai Place : Pune

Date : May 28 2016 Date : May 28, 2013
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A EFL

Amount in Rs Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Corporate Information

Electronica Finance Limited (‘the Company') is & public imited company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act 1956, The Company is registered as a non-deposit accepting Non-Banking Financial Company {NBFC-NDY} with the Resenve
Bank of India ('REI), as defined under section 4514 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. The Company is engaged pnmarily in the business of
asset financing and hire-purchase transactions.

Basis of preparation

a. The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India ('Indian
GAAP') and comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended), and the provisions of the RBI applicable as per Master Directions - Non-
Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Mon-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank] Directions,
2016 issved vide Notification No. ONBR. PO, 008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 01, 2016, a5 amended from time to time ('the NBFC
Master Directions'].

h. Thefinancial statements have baen prepared under the historical cost convention on an accreal basis except as stated innote 2.1(b).

. The accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements by the Company are consistent with those of the previous year,

2.15ummary of Significant Accounting Policies
a, Use of Estimates

The praparation of the financial statemants in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and lizbilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the repartad amounts of income and expenses during the reperting period. Although these estimates are based upon managemeant's bast
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumpbions and estimates could result in the outcomes requinng a
material adjustmeant to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in fulure periods.

With effect from Apnl 1, 2017, the Company has revised its estmates of provisioning for standard loan portfolio, in line with the
requirements of the REI Master Direction ONBR.FD.00E03.10.118/2016-17 dated September 01, 2016, As a result of such change, the
profit for the current period is lower by Rs 59 lacs (including the effect of mcome reversal on non-performing assets].

b. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably

measured.

(i) Interest income on bxans given is recognised under the internal rate of retum (IRR) method {on a time proportion basis taking into
account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable). The IRR considered for such income recognition is determined basad on the
nit boan armount cutstanding |ie. net of the related cash collateraly security deposit recaived from the customer at the incegtion of the
Ioan) at the effective tenure of the loan,

Hire-purchase charges are recognized over the tenure of the agreament.
Income or any other charges on non-performing asset is recognised only when realised and any such income recognised before the
asset became non-performing and remaining unrealised is reversed,

(i) Interast income on deposits with banks and financial institutions is recognized on & time proportion basis taking into account tha
amount outstanding and the rate applicable

(iiifLoan processing fees and related charges are recognized as and when the correspanding koans are dishursed,

{iw)Penal interest,/ chegue return charges are recognized based on actual realization of such charges.

(v} Gains, if any, arsing on securitization/ assignment of loans are recognized over the tenure of the underlying loan portfolio and any loss
arising therefrom is accounted for immediately. The excess interest spread on securitization / assignment transactions is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss on accrual basis over the life of the underlying loan porifolio.
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"' NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amaunt in Re Lekhs unless otherwise stated

{v1)All other incomes are recognized on accrual basis,

. Forgign currency transactions

Initial Recognition : Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting cumrency, by applying to the foreign curmency
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction.

Conversion : Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the exchange rate prevailing at the close of the financeal
year

Exchange Differences: Exchange Differences ansing on the settlement of monetary items at rate different from those at which they
were initially recorded during the year, or reported in the previous financial statements, are recognized as
income or as expenses m the year inwhich they anse.

. Property, Plant and Equipment

(i} Property, plant and equipment, except building is stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, it any. The cost
comprises the purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use. Bomowing costs relating to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are
ready to be put to use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

(il Buildings are revalued and measured at fair value less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if amy, recognized after the
date of the revaluation. In case of subsaguent revalueation of the same assets, a surplus on revaluation to the extent it represents a
reversal of & previous decrease ansing on revaluation which has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss is credited to the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the excess if any is credited to the revaluation reserve. A revaluation deficit is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it offsets an existing surplus on the same asset recognized in the asset
revaluation reserve.

On 30th March 2017, the Company revalued all its buildings existing on that date by creating a corresponding revaluation reserve.
{iii) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation is provided using the Straight Line Method based on the useful lives of the assets prescribed under Schedule 1l to the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and in the manner provided therein. Accordingly, the useful lives considerad for determining the rate of
depreciation are as under;

Type of tangible assets Useful life (years)
Building G0
Plant and machinery 15
Enm_mﬂm kit : _;i H
Servers and networks 6
Office equipment 5
Furniture and fixtures 10
Wehicles B

{iv) Depreciation on additions / deletions is charged on a pro-rata hasis,
{v) Additional depraciation arising on account of upward revaluation of assets is charged to the statament of profit and loss account,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A EFL

Ameount in As Lakhs unless otherwise stated

. Intangible Assets
{11 Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost less accumulated amortization,

{ii} Depraciation is provided in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 26 — Intangible Assets’. Accordingly,
amortization of computer software has been charged using the Straight Line Method as per useful lives of respective assets,

f. Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, Whare the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are
taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation moded is used. After impairment,
depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful lfe.

As at March 31, 2018, assets held under plant and machinery, furniture, office equipment, computers and software relating to the
antertainment activity business were considered impaired and impairment loss has been recognized in the statement of prafit and loss
account,

g. Investments

Investments which are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such investments are
made, are classified as current imvestments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments. Current investments are carried in
the financial statement at loweer of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carned at
cost, However, provision for diminution in valug is made fo recognise a decline ather than temporary in the value of the investments. On
dispasal of an investment, the difference between the carmying amount and net disposal proceeds are charged or cradited to the statement of
profit and loss.

h. Receivables under financing activity/ Hire purchase arrangement
Receivables under financing activity represent principal and matured finance charges outstanding as the reporting date, as reduced by the
outstanding / unadjusted amount of the cash collateral’ secunty deposit received from the customer at the inception of the loan. Loans
against which the primary secunty and’ or the collateral asset has been repossessed are recognized at the adjusted value after adjusting the
realizable value of the security/ collateral repossessed and the security deposit! cash collateral received from the customer at the inception of
thie loan.
Loan assets securitived or assigned are de-recagnized from the balance sheet when they are transferred wpan fulfillment of true sale” criteria
as stipulated by the Reserve Bank of India.
Hire Purchase assets are valued at un-matured prmcipal amount outstanding as increased by any overdue principal,
(i) Classification and Provisioning
Receivables under financing activity, other advances and hire-purchase assets are classified as standard, sub-standard, doubtful and loss
assels in accordance with the NEFC Master Directions,
Receivablas under financing activity, other advances and hire-purchase assots are provided for at the highar of managemant estimatas
and provision required as per the NBFC Master Directions.

The provisian for non-performing assets is made after adjusting the value of cash collateral’ security deposit held, together with interest
accrued theraon.
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" NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amaunt in Re Lekhs unless otherwise stated

(i) Write-off of loan assets

All such receivables under financing activity, other advances and hire-purchase assets, where tenure of the loan has completed and in the
opinien of the management the receivables are not recoverable, are written off.

Customer layalty bonus [expense)

The Company pays loyalty bonus to its loan customers as a consideration for their patronage and continued servicing of the loan availed from
the Company. The total amount ta be paid as lovalty bonus, if the loan runs its full contractual tenure, is specified in the loan agreement which
is subjact to discounting if tha lean is foreclosed. Accordingly, depending upen when the loan is foraclosed, the amount of loyalty banus to ba
paid is adjusted as follows:

Loan foreclosed within Percentage paid
1 month to 24 months 0%

25 months to 36 months 50%

37 months to 60 months 15%

The Company accrues the proportionate expense towards loyalty bonus based on the above percentages as and when the elapsed loan
tenure crosses the specified milestone months.

Retirement and other employee benefits
(it Provident fund
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund and pension fund are defined contribution schemes and the contributions are charged to the

statement of profit and loss for the year when the employee renders the related service. The Company has no obligation, other than tha
contribution payahble to the provident fund.

fii) Leave encashment

The Company treats accumulated leave expectad to be carried forward bevond twelve months, as long-term emplioyee benefit for
measurement purposes, Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit
cradit method at the year-and. Actuarial gains/losses are immadiately takan to the statemant of profit and loss and are not deferrad. Tha

Company presents the leave as a current liahility in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional nght to defer its
settlamant fior 12 months aftar the raporting date.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilised within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee benafit. The Company
measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the reporting date.

(i Gratuity

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit abligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method made at
the end of each financial year. Actuanal gains and losses for defined benefit plans are recognised in full in the penod inwhich they occur in the
statement of profit and lass.

The Company recognizes termination banefit as a liability and an expense when the Company has & present obligation as a result of past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embedying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the abligation.
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©'} NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A EFL

Amount in Rs Lakhs unless otherwise stated

k. Income taxes

(i} Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax, Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities
in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961, enacted in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date, Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is recogmsed in
equity and not in the statement of profit and loss.

(i) Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income onginating dunng the
current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted
or substantively enactad at the reporting date.

(hilDeferred tax liahilities are recognised for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible timing
differences only to the extant that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised. In situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carmy forward tax losses, all deferred
tax assets ane recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realised against futura
taxable profits.

(iv|The carrying amount of deferred tax assels are reviewed at each reporting date, The Company writes-down the carrying amount of
defemed tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realised, Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes
reasonahly certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available.

(v} Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The Company recognizes MAT
credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidance that the Company will pay normal income tax during the
specified penod, 1.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be cammied forward. In the year in which the Company recognizes MAT
credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under
the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as “MAT Credit
Entitlement.” The Company reviews the MAT Credit Entitlement asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the
Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

I. Earnings Per Share
(i) Basic Earnings per share
For the purpose of calculating basic eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attibutable to equity sharshobders is divided by
waighted avarage number of equity sharas outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity sharas are treated as fraction of an equity
share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends related to a fully paid equity share during the reporting year,
{iii) Diluted earnings per share

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the peried are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

m. Leases (where the Company is the lesses)

Leases where the lessor effectvely retains, substantialty all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased assets are classified as
operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized in the statemant of profit and loss on a straight-line basis ovar the lease term.

n, Borrowing costs

Borrewing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, censtruction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset, All ather borrowing costs are expensed
in the pariod in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of intarest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with tha
borrowing of funds,
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/% NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amaunt in Re Lekhs unless otherwise stated

0. Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the cbligation and a relizble estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A contingent lability is 2 possible obligation that anses from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occumrence or non-
oecurrence of ane or more uncertain future events beyand the control of the Company or a present ohligation thatis not recognised because it
is mot probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannol be measured reliably. The Company does not recegnise a conlingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Cash and cash squivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand, demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily
comvertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Share based payments

I case of stock option plan, measurement and disclosure of the employee share-based payment plans is done in accordance with the
Guidance Nota on Accounting for Employee Share-based Payments, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Company
measures compensation cost relating to employee stock options using the intrimsic value method. Compensation expense is amortised over
the vesting period of the option on the straight line basis.
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Mote Mo.3 - Share Capital {7.IN LAKHS)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Share Capital (In Numbers) :
Authorized:
30,000,000 {Previous year: 30,000,000} equity shares of Rs. 10 each 3,000.00 3,000.00
3,000.00 3,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up:
22,534,645 (Previous year 22,110,700} equity shares of Rs. 10 each 225346 000 2 LEl‘I_.ﬂI
TOTAL 2,253.46 2.211.07

a. Reconciliation of the eguity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period.

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
Partsondars ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
MNo. of Shares Amount Mo. of Shares Amount
(In Lakhs) {In Lakhs) {In Lakhs| {In Lakhs)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the period 221,10,700 221107 221,110,700 2.211.07
|ssued during the period 423,945 4238
Shares outstanding at the end of the period 22534, 645 2,253.46 210,700  2.211.07

b.  Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares, having & par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one
viote per share and has a night to receive dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors, subject to the necessary approval from
tha shareholdars, In the event of liguidation of the Company, tha holders of aquity shares will be entitled to recaive remaining assats
of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in propartion to the number of aguity shares held
by the shareholders,

c.  Apgregate number of bonus shares issued during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the eénd of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017

Issue of bonus shares - 176.89
i
d. Shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company =
L
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of =
current reporting period previous reporting period "'l_"
Particukare ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017 E

MNo. of Shares . Muo. of Shares

(nlskhs)  PNOMiNg i takhg)  Bolding T
Equity shares of Rs.10 each =
Electronica Industries Limited 105.17 46.67% 105,17 47.57% %
Mugdha Investment & Finance Private Limited 95.47 42.37% 95,47 43.18% b
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- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amaunt in Re Lekhs unless otherwise stated

€. For details of shares reserved for issue under the employee stock option plan (ESOP) of the Company. refer note 33.

f. Proposed dividend

The final dividend proposed on equity shares for the year is as follows

. IN LAKHS)

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Face value |Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Dividend per share {Rs.} 0.70 0.70
 Amount of dividend (including tax on dividend) (Rs. in lakhs} 5 L
Mote No.4 - Reserve and Surplus {¥.IN LAKHS)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars currant reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Capital reserves 6.76 6.76
Capital redemption reserve - 48‘9 - 4.89
Goneral resarve  mam ' 2509
Securities premium sccouomt
Balance as per last financial statements 54,16 54,16
Add: additions on issue of shares during the year 20761
Less: utilised dering the year
Closing balance .'!i.i.'ﬂ 54.16
Bghyeorinckepbmetanig @ (RN 000
Balance as per last financial statemants
Add; compensation of options granted during the year £.56
Less: amaunt transferred towards options expired unexpirad
Less: transferred to secunties premium on exercise of stock options
Closing balanee 256 TR
Revaluation reserve o -
Balance as per last financial statemants 1,889.25 B43.84
Add: additions / adjustments during the year * 83.50 1,045.36
Deduct : Transfarred 1o General Resanve
Clasing balance -_________‘I.TEIITI._T;_ _________I._H_EIEE_
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Mote Mo.4 - Reserve and Surplus [%.IN LAKHS)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Statutory reserve
Balance as per last financial statements 2.077.06 1,792.93
Add: amount transferred from statement of profit and loss 33537 6413
Clodighelans. = e 2 Tl|-'I_2_-I,'; B - _1;]?_?;5_
Supmiesmneateipeiades 2209090909092 DN $Z8Z009z
Balance as per last financial statemants 576726 4,817.85
Add: profit for the year 1,676.84 1,420.70
Less: transferred to Statutory Reserve (20% of profit after tax
as required by section 45-IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934) 33537 Z64.13
Less: Proposed dividend and related distribution tax - 187.16
Closingbalance 110878 57672
o 1zoss 1005917

* T B3.50 lakhs represents adjustment towards prior vears' additional depreciation on account of revaluation of assets (initially adjusted
against revaluation reserve) charged off to profit and loss in current year.

Mote No.5 - Long Term Borrowings (2 IN LAKHS)

TR L Figures as at the end of RRCTECEEE R BT DRSS Figures as at the end of
=TT TR T  previous reporting period J-TEERS L DTSN previons reparing period
LR W GRS anding on March 31,2017 EECTUEDEEL= Ry RGO ER ending on March 31,2017

Particulars

Secured borrowings
Debentures

1,000 (March 31, 2017 : Nilp

10.75% Secured, Redeemable,
Mon-convertible Debentures of F100,000
each redeemable in equal quarterly
instalments starting from the end of
third month from the deamed date

of allotmant i.e. October 17, 2017

529 (March 31, 2017 : 529

10.95% Secured, Redeamabls,

Mon-convertible Debentures of face valus

of Rs.1,000,000 each redesrmable

at the end of 43 months from the deemed

date of allotment i.e. March 30, 2017 5,290.00 5,290.00 - -

500.00 - 400.00

Term loans

- Indian rupes loan from banks 13,667.78 11,660.73 10,178.29 13,870.58

[
P
=
L
=
o
=
[2]
v
-
=
=
=
=
[T

- Indian rupee loan from
financial institutions 3.221.719 5,323.89 3,843.76 5,075.12
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'L NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amaount in Rs Lekhs unless otherwise stated

MNote No.5 - Long Term Bomowings {7 IM LAKHS]

MNon-Cuorrent Current *

TP RLCY B Figures as at the end of T FTE LT L Figures as at the end of

=T U B pravious roporting poriod -7 800D previons roporting peniod
ending an March 31,2018 CI00PEUE P R RGeSl anding an March 31,2018 BTG TTEE T B Bl

Particulars

Unsecured borrowings
Subordinated debt
- Indian rupee lnan from benks . 73a 238 95.24

- Non-banking financial companies

250 {March 31, 2017 : 250),

14.50% Subordinated, Redeemable,

Mon-Convertible Debentures of face

value of 1,000,000 ezch redeemable

at par in 5 egquel annual instalments of

40,000,000 each plus 1 inst@iment of

#50,000,000 on September 30, 2021, 1,300.00 1,700.00 400.00 400.00

- Others

358 {March 31, 2017 : 711}, Subordinated,

Redeemable, Convertible Bonds of face

value of 25,000 each redeemable &t par

after 63months from the date of aliotment,. 8875 17775

1,946 (March 31, 2017 ; 1,986),

Subordingted, Redeemable,

Convertible Debentures of face value of

25,000 each redeemable at par

on Oetober 31, 2019 - _Ufﬂﬁ_ﬁg . &3e50

1,309 (March 31, 2017 ; 1,960],
Subordinated, Redeemabla,
Convertible Debentures of face value of
¥25,000 each redeemabie at par

on February 29, 2020 471.25 490.00
TOTAL 25,033.07 25,162.69 14,845.86 19,440.94
The sbove emount includes
Secured borrowings 22 679.57 2227463 14,422.05 18,945.70
UUnsecured bomowings 2.353.50 2.988.06 473.81 495,74
Amount disclosed under the head
*Other current liabilities" (note 11) - . (14,B45.86) {19,440.04)
ToraL. 25033.0 516269 0000 - =
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Mature of security current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Loans secured by hypothecation (exclugive charge) of portfolio foans 30.828.00 315,400.64
Loans secured by hypothecation (exclusive charge)
of portfolio loans and margin money deposits 2,096.52 1,805.18
Loans secured by hypothecation of fixed sggecs | im0 4.014.51
TOTAL 31101.62 41,220.33

-60-
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Amount in Rs Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Mote No. 5A - Terms of repayment of long term borrowings (term loans, debentures and subordinated debt) as on March 31, 2018

(Z IN LAKHS)
Original maturity Dua within 1 year Oue betwsen 1-2 Years Due beatween 2-3 Years | Due batwean 3-] Years =14 Yaars Tatal
af loan No. o Amaount Mo of Amourt No. of Ameart No. of Amount Na. aof femaunt
instalimants instalimants irstallmants installments installments
Monthly repayment
1-4 Years 1 28.93 - . - - . . - - 26.93
4 361.00 - . - - - - - - 361.00
7 328.47 - . - - - - - - 320.47
12 133.12 - . - . - . - - 'IEIS.IE'
E T S S S S T S e
12 177.02 5 G1.68 - - - . - - F.EIE.EEI..
12 461.23 5 206,58 - - - . - - BET.E1
12 312.57 10 460.63 - . - . - - 873400
12 305,32 12 0%.32 & 252 66 - 1.Z63.30
12 500,04 12 500,04 L 31408 - 137426
" 553.5% 12 £59.70 12 72338 1 £3.34 - - 2,000.000
12 641.67 12 ga1.67 12 ba4.22 - . - - | 195,59
12 2851 12 £83.171 12 28371 3 11805 - d 87679
12 250,08 12 250,08 12 25008 G 124 67 - - B74.91
12 130.04 12 209.94 12 23192 G 124.91 - - ?EB.E'I.‘
7| oo 2| zom| v | meoe| 7| wsm| | | e
12 296,00 12 996.00 12 89600 0 B26.00 - - EJE'IE.UEIP
g 114.29 - . . - - - - - 114.29
16E.72 - . . - - - - - 166.72
£74.82 - . - - - - - - £14.8%
3 450.00 - . . - . - - - 450,00
10 285.81 - . - - - . - - 285.81
n 305.56 - . - - - - - - 305.56
12 300,00 - . - - - . - - 300,00
12 3154.28 - . - - - . - - 315428
12 333.36 4 111.04 - . - . - . 444.40
12| 668 4| 1552 T 5 : ] 2| - B2m
12| 88168l 6| 48138 = ] 2 - : | 1.36302
12 666.67 1 66,77 - - - . - - 105343
12 £24.00 12 528,00 - . - 1.252.00 ﬁ
12 250,00 12 250,01 - - - 000017 =
12 | 18764 12 | 187.50 6 | 9375 . . - - | 468.89 E
4 -7 Years 12 166.71 12 18Z.60 12 20072 12 220.64 1 16.82 187.00 E
12 125.00 12 166.67 12 166.67 12 166.67 24 | 375.00 | 1.000.00 I‘-:
Quarterly repayment [ ]
1- 4 Years 2 169.03 - . . - - 16803 EI
4 400.00 4 400,00 1 100.00 - - - - 300,00 =]
a| mom| 4| mom| 2| wse| - T s B
g 300.00 4 300.00 4 300.00 3 225,00 - - |1 ES.EII]. é
4 296.61 4 300.00 4 300.00 4 300,00 - - | 1.196.61 =
Total 14,222.05 g.687.29 5.292.29 2,318.12 391.92 30,911.62

-B1 -
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Amaunt in Re Lekhs unless otherwise stated

Original maturity Dua within 1 year Oua betwseen 1-2 Years Due between 2-3 Years | Due batwaan 3-4 Years =14 Yaars Tatal
af laan Moot | Amount | Moot | Amount | Mo.of | Amourt | Moo | Amawtt | Na.gf | Amount 1
instalimants instalimants irstallmants mstaliments instaliments
Rate of interest : 9.00% to 13.00% [for borrowings awailad till pravious vesr)
8.40% t|:|| 10.75% [I'||:n hunuwin|g:s availed in currentyrarl | | |
Unsecured Subordinated Debt
Quarterly repayment
1 -4 Years 1 238 - 23.81]
YeatyRepayment | | | | [ /- .
1- 4 Years 1| 40000 1| 400,00 1| 400.00 1| s500.00 - | 1,700.00,
Buliet repayment
1- 4 Years 1| 1.053.50 = 1,053.50
Total 423.81 1.453.50 400.00 500.00 - 4TI
Rate of interest: 7.00% to 14.50%
N T 1

Secured Non-Gonvertible Debentures
Quarterly repayment
1- 4 Years 4 200,00 4 200.00 4 200.00 4 200.00 2 100.00 300,00
Bullet repayment ] ]
1 -4 Years - 1| 52%0.00 ~ | 5,290.00
Total 200.00 200.00 5,490.00 200.00 100.00 | 6,190.00
Rate of interest: 10.75% to 10.95%
Grand Total 14,B45.86 10,340.74 11,182.29 3.018.12 491.92 39,878.93

-gZ-
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Ameount in As Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Mote No. 5B: Terms of repayment of long term borrowings (term loans, debentures and subordinated debt} as on March 31, 2017

(Z IN LAKHS)
Original maturity Due within 1 year Dua betwsen 1-2 "!'ulJ Due between 2-3 Years | Due between 3-4 Years =4 Yoars Tatal
af baan No. of J Amount | No.of Amourt | Mo of J Amount | Nooof Amomt | MNo.of | Amount
ingtalimant instalimants installman installments| installments
Maonthly repayment
1 28 g : . i . : - 3w
7 55.56 . 3 . B . : 2 .| 5556
3 403.73 . . - . - . - .| 40373
5 261.51 . . . . . . . | 2611
6 14983 : ; - ; - - : | aanas
7 335.11 . : : 8 : : : RIETTRT]|
g 549.98 .| 549.98
10 764.46 .| 264.46
12 §32.45 .| s3245
12 326.90 1| 3167 : : . : 2 .| 35857
12 1,434.26 4| 47589 . . . . - -1 191014
12 333.33 6| 16683 . . . . - - 50016
12 BE0.94 7| 60349 . . . . . .| 1,564.43)
1-4 Years 12 00.00 9| 450.00 . L . : . -1 1,050.00
12 342,86 0| 28532 : i : : : .| B28.7B
v [ wmam | wsw| | | | [ .| | ems
12 1,308.44 12 | 1,267.73 . . . . - .| 2.596.17
12 380.04 12| 360,04 4| 12656 . : . .| BBG.E4
12 577.72 12| 63422 5| 276.33 : : : .| 1,4B8.27
12 783.69 12| 8B1.64 6| 481.38 . . - - 214671
12 B66.67 12| 6B6.67 7| 388.89 . . - -| 172222
12 453.95 12| 50725 10| 467.90 . . - -1 11,4292
12 B74.00 12| &74.00 12 | ara.m : = 2,626.00
12 692.82 12| 69282 12 | 692.82 6| 346.62 - - 2.425.08
12 500.04 12| 50004 12 | 500.04 9| 37485 - -1 187488
12 375.00 12| 375.00 12 | 375.00 12 | 375.00 - -1 1,500.00.
4-7 Years 12 166.26 12| 1B6.42 12 | 200.03 12| 23438 6 | 127.64) 92374
Quarterly repayment
1- 4 Years 4 2,000.00 -1 2,000.00
250.00 4| 250,00 4 | 250,00 2| 12500 | 875.00
4.7 Years 4 300.00 4 | 30000 4 | 300.00 4 | 300.00 4 | 30000 1,500.00
Bullet repayment
1- 4 Years 1 1,800.00 . . . . . . - -1 1,800.00,
1 500.00 : . : B : . : .| 500.00
Total 18,945.70 9,855.18 4,945.96 1,755.85 427.64 35,930.33

=
=
L
E
=
o
-
<
=3
s
™
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- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amaunt in Re Lekhs unless otherwise stated

Original maturity Due within 1 year Oue betwaen 1-2 Years| Due between 2-3 Years | Due batweeen 3-4 Years =4 Yoars Tatal
af laan No. of Amount No. of Amourt MNo. of Amount No. of Amaet No.of | Amount
il instal : ) )
| Rate of interest: | 10.00% to 12.00% [for borrowings @vailed till previous year|
in current year|
Quarterly repayment
1-4 Years 1 05.24 - 2381 - | . - - . - I 119.05
Yearly Repayment I .
1 -4 Years 1 400.00 1 400.00 1 400.00 1 400.00 . 500,00 | 2.100.00
Bullet repayment
1-4 Years - - - . 4,857 | 1,7164.25 - - . s | 1.164.25
Total 495.29 423.81 1.564.25 400.00 500.00 , 3,383.30
Rate of interest: 14.25% to 14.50%
Secured Non-Gonvertible Debentures
Bullet repayment
1- 4 Years E . L . = . 1 |5.280.00 : - | 5,290.00]
Total - - - 5,290.00 - | 5,290.00
Rate of interest; 10.95%
Grand Total | l19,440.94| 10,278.99| |6,510.21 | |7,445.85 | | 92764 44,60353
Mote No.6 - Long-term liahilities (T IN LAKHS)

Particulars

USETRCOTY Mar 31,2017 UTEIRIITH Mar 31, 2017

A. Deposits from borrowers
in respect of on-balance sheet loans #

Security deposit 227.48 1.769.47 851.67 4,660.64
Cash collateral o _2'{. 'I_'I E E_'I_ | _El,EEIE-.IZ_ . EJEE;.?T ______ 'I_?J:E_H_
2234008 2336518 5, 704.64 4.835.23

# Shown as an adjustment from receivables under financing actvity.

B. Deposits from borrowers in respect of assigned / securitised / managed loans (net} *

Security deposit 179.67 1.029.M 1.101.74 411.29
Cash collazeral 31,683.15 £.835.62 1.308.08 1.827.69
3,862,682 3,665.53 2,409.82 Z,239.18

Amounts in respect of assigned! secuntised loans is shown net

of excess interest spread (EIS) acrrued of As.690

{Previous vear : Bs.534| adjustahle zpainst the cesh collateral upon
maturity of the underiying transaction.

Amount disclosed under the haesd "Other current liabilities” {note 11) - - 12,409.82) [2.238.14]

3,862.82 1,665.53 - -

- B -
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.~ - NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in Rs Lakhs unless otherwise stated

MNote No.7 - Other long-term liabilities

Particulars

Lovalty bonus on cash collateral
Interest on security deposits

Interest on subordinated debt (others)

A EFL

(% IN LAKHS)

Amount disclosed under the head "Other current liabilties” (note 11}~ - - 1_]‘5_3._23#_ | _1_E|E11§§]_
1.090.50 B26.98 -
MNote No.B - Deferred tax liability (net} (¥ IN LAKHS)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars currant reporting pariod previous reporting period

Deferred tax liability
Fixed assets | impact of difference between tax depreciation and

ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017

Depreciation / amortization charged for the financial reporting . .. 5.
Gross Deferred tax lishility . 140,94
Deferred tax assets

Impact of expenditure charged to statement of profit & loss in

the current pariod but gllowed for tax purposes an payment basis 7158
Others
Gross deferred tax asset D 21.58
Met deferred tax liahility - 119.36

Note No.9 - Provisions (¥ IN LAKHS)

Particulars

Provision for employee benefits

N 0L Mar31, 2017 @ N iR L N Mar 31, 2017

Provision for gratuity (refer note 34) 22.76 41.89
Provision for leave benefits 115.77 4.48
Other provisinsg
Provision for taxation [Met of advance tax| 908.25 476.54 ﬂ
Contimgent provision ageinst stendard assets (refer note 2.1 a.) 229,57 182.12 120.16 80.68 E
Provision for non-performing assets (refer note 2.1 3. L - =
TOTAL 136859 96333 23503 85,17 E
* Income t@x [neth consists of E
[ncome tax provision 2,165.65 832.00 ::‘
Less : (=}
Tex deducted &t source £94.66 20546 E
Advance tax BRGNS 150,00 SN =
TOTAL 908.25 476.54

-E§ -
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"/ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amaunt in Re Lekhs unless otherwise stated

MNote No.10 - Short-term borrowings (% IN LAKHS)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Loans repayable on demand
Cash credit from banks 2,142.35
Working capital demand loan 499,93
Inter corporate deposits 282.00
Loans and advances fram related parties
Inter corporate deposits 30.00
Short-term advances from directors and their relatives 72419 96.37
TOTAL ~ 36nss 96.37
The above amount includes
Secured borrowings 2.642.34
Unsecured borrowings 1,036.19 96.37

Cash credit from bank is secured by hypothecation of book-debts, collateral security of immowvable properties of the Company and
personal guarantee of the Managing Director.

Note No.11 - Other Current Liabilities (% IN LAKHS)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Current maturities of

long term borrowings 14, B45.86 19,440.94
deposits from customers in respect of assigned / securtized loans 2.409.82 2,239.18
other long term liabilties 793.29 501,98
Imterest accrued but not due on borrowings, term loan and MCO 22417 21257

Unpaid dividend 1.04
Payahle towards assignment / securitisation fransactions 891.07 576,91
Recened from borrowers against loans disbursed susequently BG1.80 590.02
Payable to customers / borrowers 939.62 69081
Insurance premium payable against maching / transit insurance 119.23 122,85
Proposed dividend and related distribution tax - 187.16
Statutory dues payable 102.30 131.27
Expenses payable 82.04 21.26
Employee henefits payables #5.91 15.97
(Othars 63.40 123.1
TOTAL - nawes 24,960.63

-BE -
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Amount in Rs Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Mote No.12 - Fixed Assets - Property, Plant and Equipment [T IN LAKHS)
Fixed assets - Property, Land Building Plantand | Computers Office *Fumiture and|  Vehicles Total
plant and equipment Machinary Equipment Fixture"

Cast

at April 07, 2016 - 159767 22744 2149.43 206.47 262 B4.39 2,678.02
Revaluation of Assets - 1,060.69 - - - - - 1,060.69
Adidtians - - - 2334 27.34 62,39 . 1307
Disposals . 118.81 42.00 N Fi 0.4 . . 161.87
Adjustmants - - - 21067 nmn 53.38 - 336.76
at March 31, 2017 - 253955 185.44 50848 16116 321,63 £4.30 3,353.15
Revakiation of Assets - 2 _

| Addtons IIECEN ] ] s | mst | sa1 - | 1amass
Disposals 5 - : g 0.19 0.12 E 03t |
Adjustmeants - -1 - - - - - -
at March 31, 2018 1.309.96 253955 185.44 00.97 1B6.51 iT.aa B4.30 4,847.70
Depreciation
at April 01, 2016 - 143.98 44.26 204.52 100.38 MM 3827 G41.12
Charge for the year - 10.63 12,86 23.32 3553 33,53 10.61 126,48
Degreczation on revalusaban amaurl . 15.33 - - . . - 15.33
Disposals - B.15 1065 0.0z - - - 16.82
Adjustmeants - - - 11.87 mn 53.38 - 33I6.76
at March 31, 2017 - 163,79 4647 16.15 6420 B9_86 48.88 429,35
Charge for the year - AT 12.14 RN 4143 30.58 114 191.53
Disposals - - - - - - -

Adjustmeants - - - - - - - -
at March 31, 2018 - 21836 58.61 49.42 105.63 129,64 50.02 62088
Impairment loss

; HMIM = . —n —- —t = —- - — —
at March 31, 2017 . - | . . . - . .
Chearge for the year . - | 123595 . .97 53.29 : 181.21
at March 31, 2018 - - 125.95 - 1.97 53.29 - 181.21
Net Block
at March 31, 2017 . 237576 13897 44.83 96.96 i 35.51 292180
at March 31,2018 1.3849.96 2318 | 088 41.55 mnm 188.75 25.37 404561 |

In curent yaar, the company has recognisad the smpasmnant loss on wiite-down of certain plants, fumiture, office eguipment and computer pertaining to entertainment
divesion, to the recoversble amount

[
P
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=
=
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=
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Amaunt in Re Lekhs unless otherwise stated

Mote No.13 - Intangible assets (% IN LAKHS)
Particulars Gomputer Software

Cost
at April 01, 2016 286,16
Additions 65.71
Digposal 2.20
at March 31, 2017 349.67
Additions: 2z
Dizposal
at March 31, 2018 3
Amortization
at April 01, 2016 122.51
Charge for the year hi.58
Amortization on disposal
at March 31, 2017 175.08
Charge for the year 44.73
Amortization on disposal
at March 31, 2018 219.82
Impairment loss
at April 01, 2016 .
at March 31, 2017 -
charge for theeyweer 0.91
at March 31, 2018 0.9
Net Block
As on 31-03-2017 Y, (L
As on 31-03-2018 151.05

In current year, the company has recognised the impairment boss an account of white-down of certain software, pertaineng to entertainment division, to the recoverable
amount.
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Amount in Rs Lakhs unless otherwise stated

Note No.14 - Investments {¥ IN LAKHS)

Maon-Current Current Maturities

Mar 31, 2017

Particulars .
T p i Mar 31, 2017

Mon-trade investments (valued at costs unless

stated otherwise)
Investment in equity instruments |(guoted)
7500 {March 31, 2017:7500) equity shares of J. M. Financials Limited .17 117
of Rs.1 each fully paid up
617 (March 31, 2007: 617) equity sharas of Indian Seamless 0.m 0.01

Enterprises Limited of As.10 each fully paid up

Investment in equity instruments (unguoted)

280 (March 31, 2007:230) equity shares of Electronica Machine 0.21 0.21
Tools Limited of Rs.10 each fully paid up

5303 (March 31, 2017:4040) of equity shares of Electronica 2.81 0.49
Industries Limited of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

1000 {March 31, 2017:1000) aquity shares of The 010 0.0
Saraswat Co-operative Bank Ltd of Rs.10 each fully paid up

1000 {March 31, 2017: 1000) equity shares of The Rajashn 0.25 0.25

Shahu Sahakari Bank Ltd each fully paid up

Investment in preference instruments (unquoted)
7546 (March 31, 2017:7546) preference shares of Electronica 0.05 0.05
Tungsten Limited of Rs. 100 each fully paid up

Investment in mutual funds |unquoted)
MIL (March 31, 2017; 62,959,54) units of

Larsen and Toubro Liquid Fund - Growth Plan - - - 1,400.00

MIL (March 31, 2017 25,308.48) units of

Reliance Liguid Fund Treasury Plan - Growth Plan - - - 1,000.00

MIL (March 31, 2017; 44,611.15} units of

LTI Treasury Advantage Fund - Growth Plan - - - 1.000.00

MIL (March 31, 2017: 43,42,332.09) units of

IDFC Uttra Short Term Fund - Growth Plan . . . 1,000.00

MIL {March 31, 20017: 41,319.59) units of on

Axis Treasury Advantage Fund - Growth Plan . . . 750.00 E

MIL {March 31, 2017 28,82,088.02) units of L

Kotak Treasury Advantage Fund - Growth Plan - - . 750.00 E

=

investment in others (unguoted) E

2,82, 74612 (March 31, 2017: NIL) units of EI

Bajaj Allianz Secure Gain Fund (ULIF) . L - o5
TOTAL a8 7.69 2.21 97,52 590000 Q=

Aggregate valug of quoted investments (Market value; 9,95 Lakhs) 1.17 1.17 - - g

Aggregate value of unquoted investments 6.52 1.10 97.52 5,900.00 T

- B9 -
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- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amaunt in Re Lekhs unless otherwise stated

MNote No.15 - Deferred Tax Assets {MET) {7 IN LAKHS)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Deferred tax asset
Impact of expenditure charged to staterment of profit & loss in
the current period but allowed for tax purposes on payment hasis
Provision for standard and non-perfarming assats 113.46
Impairment of assets
Others 38.48
Gross deferred tax asset 151.94 -
Deferred tax liability
Fined assets : impact of difference between tax depreciation and
Depreciation / amortization charged for the financial reporting 14.92
Gross Deferred tax liahility 14.92 -
Net deferred tax asset - ;3_?‘_02_ ___________________ -
Mote No.16 - Receivables Under Financing Activity (T IN LAKHS)

Non-Current Current Maturities

Particulars — . o
(IR TN Mar 31, 2017 EUCTEIROER Mar 31, 2017
Secured loans
Considered good * 52.200.59 50,149.36 26,388.31 22,400.73
Considered doubtful ** 1.064.20 1.375.17

Unsecured loans
Considered good * 4,758.22 3,439.75 3,083.96 1.062.37
Considerad doubtful ** - =

Hire-purchase stock (Secured)
Congidered good * 430.35 781.75 557.51 621.68
Considered doubtful ** . 112.43

Receivables under financing activity 5845436 5585846  30,030.78 2408483

* Fepresent standard assets in accordance with Company's asset classification poalicy (reler note 2.1 a.)
** Represent non-parfommng assats in accordance with Company's asset classdicaton palicy [refer nota 2.1.a]

-10-
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MNote Mo.17 - Other Loan and Advances {¥ IN LAKHS)

Maon-Current Current Maturities

Particulars ;
et bl Mar 31, 2017 WOETERR LN Mar 31, 2017
Security deposits G7.38 18.77 - -
Dthars
Prepaid expenses - - 18.02 21.88
Advance to vendors - . 14.05 108.59
Advance income tax (net of provision} . . 97.54 156.72
Others - . 5.25 31.83
TOTAL 67.38 75.77 134.86 3.0z
Mote No.18 - Other Mon-current Assets ¥ IN LAKHS)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period

ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017

(ther bank balances - non-current part

Margim money deposit 317 460.83
Interest accrued on deposit with banks 3385 14.27
Depasit with financial institution 183.39 182.79
Interest accrued on deposit with financial institutions 12.23 2.25
TOTAL 580.64 G60.14
Mote No.19 - Cash and Bank Balances {7 IN LAKHS)

Mon-Current Current Maturities
Particulars

PO E ) Mar 31, 2017 RUETRIRFIGER Mar 31, 2017

Cash and cash equivalents
Balance with banks

In current accounts - - 495 28 T66.12
In Cash credit accounts - - 631.38 9g4.02
Cash on hand e Y 1_.@]_______15@
_-_ - 1,127.66 1,751.67 w
P
F—
Other bank balances L
Margin money deposit = EE_] 1:"_ | _45_0_5:1 e 1_5_35'15_ s _1'1?5_9_?5_ E
361.17 460,83 1,639.05 1.269.76 '.E
=
[ ]
Amount disclosed under non current assets (refer note 18) (361.17) (460.83) E'
________________________________ o
TOTAL - - 2. 766.70 3,021.43 E
_
T

-1 -
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Note No.20 - Other Current Asseis (¥ IN LAKHS}
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Other current assets:
Receivable from customers 253.61 278.46
Infrestructure charges receivable 15.95
Receivable from customers under co-branding arrangament 314.25 693.40
Interest accrued but not due 126.74 601,24
Asset acquired in satisfaction of debts 185.65 380,92
Interest accreed on depesit with banks 54.61 122.42
Deposit with financial institution gro7 364,61
Interest Accrued on Deposit with financial institutions 4.92 5.93
Others 1.80 H81.44
TOTAL 195060 332842
Mote No.21 - Revenue from operations (¥ IM LAKHS)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Revenue from operations
Interest income on portfolio loans {refer note 37} 12,173.93 §,365.44
Excess interest spread on securitization / income from assignment 1.430.66 534.24
Hire purchase charges (refer note 37) 201.29 20.79
Income from co-branding arrangement 117.13 99.09
Other operating revenue
Loan processing fees 940,79 1.013.24
Penal intenest 315.28 21413
Recovery against loan written off 63.14 53.74
[nterest on margm money deposits 167.82 305,34
Prepayment charges 5225 116.79
oA 1570629 11,903.80
Note No.22 - Dther Income (¥ IN LAKHS}
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Dividend 0.08
Profit on sale of mutual funds 58.05
Infrastructure charges received 75.79
Profit on sale of fixed asset 75.38
(ther non-operating income 413.57
_ToTaL _ mw
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A EFL

Note No.23 - Employee Benefits Expense (¥ IN LAKHS}
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Salaries and incentives Z498.23 2.172.00
Bonus 33.43 20,59
Contribution to provident and other funds 126.88 82.71
Staff welfare axpenses 51.68 45 86
Leave benefits 67.48 49,11
Gratuity (refer note 34) 22.76 41,89
Employee stock option scheme {refer note 33) 2.56
Directors' remuneration 128.05 118.66
TOTAL 293107 258122
Note No.24 - Finance Costs (¥ IN LAKHS)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Interest = =
on term leans from banks (including subordinated loans) 2,278.54 2,748.07
on term loans from financial institutions 1,038.52 1.037.35
on nan convertible debentures (including subardinated debts) 1.018.54 455.40
on cash credit from banks 38.53 63.37
on working capital demand loan 123.74 Zm.za
on security deposits 23755 7911
on athers 12777 117.30
on tax payabla 23.32 -
Total interest expenses 4,887.51 5,020.48
Bank charges 13.48 22.0
Processing fees 1686.65 197.14
Other finance costs 67.23 112.37
AL 513487 575290
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Note No.25 - Other Expenses (£ IN LAKHS}
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Rent, rates and taxes (refer note 32) 133.72 121.03
Electricity expenses 40,16 37.66
Insurance 42.78 40,82
Paymant to the auditors {refer note below) 21,713 5.00
Legal and professional fees 242,949 166,60
GST and service tax expenses h0.24 75.33
Telephone expenses B5.71 74.58
CSR expenditure (refer note 36) 2155 30.69
Business promotion expenses 63.25 71.04
Conference expenses ga.44 51.58
Travelling / conveyance expensas 25h6.47 267.42
Directors’ sitting fees 13.30 .81
Directors’ remuneration 42.00 37.50
IT expenses 41.29 31.36
Training and recruitment £4.15 36.34
Other balances written off 3 -
Impairment of assets 182.11
Miscellanaous expenses 22118 210,74
oA 193098 1,253.80
Payment to auditors
As auditor :
Audit fees 18.53 5.00
Limited review .00
Reimbursemeant of expenses 0.20 -
TOTAL -__________21_.?_3 ______________ § ?[IEl_
Note No.26 - Provision and Write-offs (% IN LAKHS)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017
Contingent provision against standard assets 86.92 63.50
Provision for non- performing assets (54.77) 51.14
Portfalio loans and other balances written off (refer note 37) 1,444 6B 29911
Loss on sale of repossessed assets - ge.02
o 1476.83 49577
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Note No.27 - Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for) (¥ IN LAKHS}
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period

ending on March 31,2018 ending on March 31,2017

(A} Guarantees
Corporate guarantee to co-branding partner 6.26.65 500,00

{B) Other amounts for which the Company is contingently liable

Service Tax = 1,86
Securitisation liability 1.077.83 1,709.17
Income tax 2717

Tax deducted at source 343 s
TOTAL  msa 221108
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28 Commitments not provided for
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Commitments related to lans sanctioned but undrawn 5,326.00 210,00
* The amount also includes the amount of LC Bmits wsed for such loans.
29.Eamings per Share (Basic and Dilted):_ "
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
MNet Profit after tax [A) 1,676.83 1,420.70
Weighted average number of equity shares in cabculating
Basic EPS (B) 22324 2111
Add: Effect of dilution: Stock options granted under ESOP 0.6
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating
Diluted EPS (C} 22340 221.11
Basic EFS (A/B} 7.5 .43
Diluted EPS {A/C) 7.51 6.43

30. Segment information

The Company operates in a single business segment i.e_financing, which has similar risks and retums for the purposecfAS17on"Segment Reparting’
specified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Accounting

Standardsh Amendment Rules, 2016. The Company operates in a single geographical segment i.e. domestic.

31.Related Parties

Disclosures as par the provisions of Accounting Standard {AS) - 18 Raelated Party Disclosures’ prescribad by Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014, have heen identified on the basis of representation made by the key management persons and taken on record by the Board, Disclosures of

transactions with Related Parties are as under:

List of the Related Party and Nature of the Related Party Relationship as identified by the key management persons are classified as under

Name of the Related Party

Mature of Relationship

Mugdha Investment Er Fmanca Private Limited

Holdmg Company

* Electronica Endustnas Lm‘ulad
Elﬂclmnm& Tungsmn hmutad
Elanlmﬂm HI.—TEE'"I Engmaann-g Pn-.'ata llrmied

Shrlléant R Pnphala Exacutive Dlmt:lur

Shilpa 5. Pophale - Managing Director

Mugdha R. Kaskhedmar Whnla Time Director
Sanjw Hl}'gl' Chief Executive Dfficer lull 30th October 201?]

Fellow Subsideary

Ky Management Personned {KMP)

Manisha 5. Pophale
" Priya A. Dharmadhikari

Sujit 3, Natekar

Adwait Dharmadhikari

Rahul 5. Kaskhediker

Relatives of Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Electronica Hitech Machine Tools Private Limited

Enterprises over which KMP & their relatives exercise

significant influence
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Transactions with Related Party and amounts outstanding as under :

A EFL

(T 1M LAKHS)

Sr. No. Nature of transaction/ Relationship’ Name of related parties 201718 201617 |
A Directors remuneration

Key Management Personnel

1. Shrikant R. Pophale 42.00 37.50

2. Ehilpa Shrikant Pophale 119.03 115.08

3. Mugdha Rahul Kaskhediker 8.62 3.58

Salary of executive officer

1. Sanjiv Roy 19647 159.48
B. Deposit accepted

Key Management Personnel

1 Shrikant A. Fophale 607.72

2. Shilpa Shrikant Fophale 167.00 40.09

3. Mugdha Rahul Kaskhediker 3.00 0.83

Relative of Key Management Pe

1 Manisha Shrikant Pophale 1,025.25 5.02

2 Adwart Dharmadhikari 18.12 0.0

3. Priya Dharmadhikari 3.00 12.61

4 Sujit 5. Matekar 10.30

5 Rahul 8. Kaskhediker 1349

Halding Campaiy

1. Mugdha Investment & Finance Pyt Lid. 30.00
C. Deposit repaid

Key Management Personnel

1. Shilpa Shrikant Pophale 139.23 27.00

2. Shrkant A Pophale B32.40

3. Mugdha Rahul Kaskhediker 1.67

Relative of Key Management Personnel

1. Adwsit Dharmedhikari 0.41

i Priva Adwait Dharmadhikari 5.56 9.67

3. Meanisha 5 Pophale 593.69

Fellow Subsidi

1. Elegtronica Hitech Engineering Private Limited. 11.89
0. Interest paid on deposit

Key Managament Personnel

1. Shilpa Shrikant Pophale 542 4.55

2. Shrkant R Pophale 16.91

3. Mugdha Rahul Kaskhediker 0.37 0.10

Relative of Management Personnel

1. Manisha Shrikant Pophale 5B.23 3.36

2. Adwait Dharmadhikari 0.39 0.01

3. Priya Adwait Dharmadhikari 0.47 0.68

Holding Company

1. Mugdha Investment & Finance Pvt. Ltd. 0.48
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E. Repayment received against deposits placed

Emtarprises ower which KMP & their relatives exercise significant influance
1. Blectronica Hitech Maching Tools Private Limited. - 15.46
Fellov subsidiary
1. Blectronica Tungsten Limited - 21.69

F Rent paul

1. Elm:trnl'm::a Hitach Maching Toals Privata Ln'mtad &M 1.03

B Rent recaived

E A ich KNP & thei . e Gani inf
1. Hectronica Hitech Machine Toals Private Limited. 81

H. Reimbursement of expenses

Mamagemant Personnel
1. Shrikant R Pophale 137.24

L Amount paid against property purchase

Key Management Parsonnel & their relatives
1. Shrikant R Fophale 655,50
2. Manisha S. Pophale 655.50

Amount due to/ from related parties:

{Rs. in Lakhs}
Sr. No, WNature of transaction/ Relationship / Name of related parties 2017-18 20617
A, .ﬁ.{:cmm receivahle
1 Electrunlca Hitach Machine Tuﬁls Privata Limited 6.77 4,88
x Electronica Hitech Enginsaring Private Limited 0.0
B. Account Payable
eni Personnel
1. Shalpa Shrikant Pophale B8.6T 3547
2. Shrikant R Pophale 8223
3. Mugpdha Rahul Kaskhediker 260 0.90
Relative of Key Management Personmel
Manisha Shrikant Pophale 52013 30.33
2 Adwait Dharmadhikar 20.34 0.13
3 Priva Adwait Dharmadhikari 6.45 B.53
4, Sujit 5. Matekar 10.30
L Rahul 5. Kaskhediker 13.49

32. Operating Leases

The Comipany has entered into commaercial lease arangaments in respect of branch premises which are renewabbe on mutuesl consent at agreed
terms. Certain lease agreements contain a clause for escalation of lease payments after every 12 months. The tenure of the non-cancellable
operating lease agreements range from 6 months to 36 months. There are no sub-leases. Lease payments during the vear are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

-18-
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Details of non-cancellable leases are as follows :

Particulars | March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Operating lease payments recognized during the year 133.72 121.03
Minimum Lease Obligations
Mot later than one year 30.32 66.48
Later than one year bat not later than five years | 534 158.22
Later than five years -

33. Stock Option Scheme

The Company has provided various share-based payment schemes to its Directors and Employees. During the year ended March 31, 2018, the
fellowing series were in aperation:

Particulars Plan
[iate of grant 25th January, 2013
Date of Board apgroval 3rd January, 2018
Date of sharshalders approval 3rd January, 2018
Mumber of options granted B0, 252
Exarcise price As 10/~ per option
Mathaod of sattlement Equity
Vesting period End of year 2 - 33%

End of year 3 = 33%
End of year 4 = 3d%

Exercise period Upto 6 yvears from the date of grant
Vesting conditions Refer note bebow
Mame of the plan ESOP 2017

The details of all grants in operation during financial year 20017-18 have been summarized below:

Plan Grant Ex. Price | Outstanding | Grant | Exercised | Lapsed | Ouistanding| Exercisable | Weighted average | Weighted average
Data at during during during during | atthe end of | at the and of Remaining share price
the beginning | the year | the year the year the year the year contractual during the
the year life of options exgrcise period
{in years) {inRs,) *
ESOF 2017) 25-Jan-16 i0 - B0,252 . . 0,252 . 982

~ Disclosure of weighted average share price during the exercise penod is applicable only for plans where there has been an exercise of
options in current financial year,

Mo share based payment schemes were active as at March 31, 2007

Effect of the share-based payment plans on the statement of profit and loss and on the financial position :

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended E

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 =

Employees stock option expenditure Rs. 2.56 - E

Subtotal Rs. 2.56 - E

Total compensation cost pertaining to (=4

equity-settled employee share based Rs. 2.56 - E

payment A

=<

Particulars As at As at o

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 E

? =

Stock optiens outstanding (gross) 38,30 T
Deferred compensation cost outstanding [ 36.74

Stock optsons outstanding (net) 2.56

70 -
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The fair value of options used to compute pro-forma net profit and earmings per share have been estimated on the date of grant using the Black -
Scholes Model. The key assumptions used in Black - Scholes Model for calculating fair value as on the date of grant are:

Particulars 15t Vesting Znd Vesting 3rd Vesting
Share price on the date of grant (Rs.) . Rs.5897 | Rs.5897 | Rs 58,97
Exercise prce {Fls.j Rs. 10.00 As. 10.00 Rs. 10,00
Expected wolatility |%) 0.001% 0.001% 0.001%
Expected dividend rate (%) 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
Life of the options grantad (years) 6 years 6 yaars 6 years
= Hatunrg pall il Kok 1 z_yaars_ : .'iwars 4',,-uar;
Risk-free interest rate (%) 6.99% 6.89% B.50%
Fair walue of the eption 48.8% 48,79 4867
Stock based compensation expense determined

under fair value based method (in Rs. Lakhs} 254

The expected life of the stock option is based on expectations and is not necessarily indicative of exercise patterns that may ocour. The expected
valatility reflects the assumptian that the historical valatility for the one year period ended on the date of grant is indicative of future trends,
which alsa may not necessanly be the actual outcame.

Impact on fair value method on net profit and earmings per share

Had compensation cast for the stock option plans outstanding been determined based on fair value approach, the net profit and earnings per share

would have been as per the pro-forma amounts indicated below:

Particulars 31- Mar-2018 - Mar-2017
Met profit (a5 reported) £,730.79 2.283.11
Add: Stock - based employee compensation expense included in net income .56 -
Less: Stock hased compensation expense determined wnder fair value hased

method (pro forma) .54 -
Met Prafit {pro-formal 2,730.81 228311
Basiz earnings per share (as reported) () 1.51 6.43
Basic earnings per share {pro-forma) () 7.51 .43
[hluted eamings per share {as reported) (T) 151 6.43
[hluted earnings per share {pro-forma) () 151 6.43

34. Employes Benefits :

Liability for long-term employee benefits has been determined by an actuary, appointed for the purpose, in conformity with the principles
set out in the Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) as prescribad by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008, the datails of which are
as hereunder:

{a) The amounts recognized in Balance Sheet are as follows :

Sr. No. Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
A Amount to be recognized in the Balance Sheet
Prasent valua of defined abligation 14463 1049.64
Less : i Volue of lan Asses 12187 .16
Amount to be recognized as Liability / {Asset] 22.76 21.48
B. Amounts reflected in the Balance Sheet
Lighilities 22.76 41.89
hzsets = =
Met Liahility / | Assets) 2276 41,89
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b} The amounts recognized in Profit & Loss Statemant are as follows:
Sr. No.| Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
1. Current Servica Cost 20.28 .00
2 Expected Return on Plan Assets {3.25] {5.56}
3 Actuarial [ |Gains) [42.00] 65,92
4. Past Service Cost - -
5 Effect of any Curteilment / Settlement -
[ Actuanal Gain not recognized in the Books - -
A Adjustments for Earlier Years
8. Interest Cost 8.93 6.14
B Total included in Note Mo 22 “Employes Banefits Expense” {16.05) 97.51
[14] Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as Tollows:
Sr. No.| Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
1 Opening defined banefit obligation 109,64 100.38
2 Interest cost B.93 6.14
3 Cusrrent sarvice cost 2028 1.00
4 Benefits paid {12.92) (36.92}
5 Actuanal (gams| / Insses on obhigation 16,69 9,04
B Closing defined benefit obligation 144.62 109.64
(d} Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

Sr. No. Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
1 Opening fair value of plan asssts 28.94 65.39
2 Expected ratumn 326 5.56
3 Contributions by employer 41.89 51,79
4 Benefits paid (12.92) [36.92)

5 Actuarial gains | {losses| 60.70 [56.88]
] Closing fair value of plan assets 121.87 28.94
fe} Actuarial Assumptions:

Sr. No. Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 P
1 Discount Rate 7.26% p.a. T.50% p.a. E
) Salary Inflation Rate o,00%p.a. 9,00%p.3. L
3 Mortality Table [ALM 2005-08 1AL 2006-08 E

ULTIMATE ULTIMATE E

1 Maximum Gratuity Uncapped 10,00 Lac E
Gratuity Benefits (salary as per year of service) 15 Days 15 Days E:'

Method of Vakeation Unit Projection Unit Projection (&

Credit Method Credit Method E

7 Super Annuation Ape 55 Years 55 Years E
8 Attrition Rate 52% 46% -
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(f] The Company expects to contribute Rs. 22.75 lakhs [March 31, 2017: Rs. 41.89 lakhs) to gratuity in the next year.

(g} The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Imvestrent with insurer 100% 100%

{h} Experience Adjustments for the current and previous four years are as follows:

Particulars 31-Mar-18 -Mar-17 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15 31Mar-14
Defined benefit obligation 144,62 109.64 100.38 61.61 43.91
Plan assets 121.94 BE.16 65.39 61.12 45,566
Surplus / (deficit} {Z22.68) {Z1.48) 134.93) 10.49) 1.75
Experience adjustmeants on plan kabilities 10.85 1.59 {2.27) 3.85 0.74
Experience adjustments on plan assets 79.98 {56.88) 114.52) 3.39 0.23

35.Dues to micro, small and medium enterprises

There are no amounts that need to be disclosed in accordance with the Micro Small and Mediuem Enterprize Development Act, 2006 (the MSMED'}
pertaining o micro of small enterprsas,

For the year ended March 31, 2018, no supplier has intimated the Company about its status as micro or small enterprises or its registration with the
appropriate authority undar MSKMED.

36. Details of CSR expenses :

Patticulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
a) Gross amount required 1o be spent by the Company during the year 4203 40.01
b} Amount spent during the year on purposes other than
construction/acquisition of any asset Paid 27.55 17.87
Yat to be paid 14.48 2204
37 Prior Period ltems

a. During the curment year, the Company revised tha basis of recognition of nterest income on loans at an internal rate of return {IRR} computed on the net

loan amount outstanding (adjusting the related cash collateral’ secunty deposit recenved fram the customer et the inception of the loan| for the effective
tenwure of loan as against recognizing the interest at the contractusl IRR.

Az a result of such change, the interest income for the current year is hagher by fis.2,751 Lakhs (includmg impact of As.1,872 Lakhs i respect of prior

years).

b. The Company pays a certain amount as Toyalty bonus’ to its borrowers upon maturity of the underlying loan agreement subject to continuity of the loan

contract for a pre-defined period. During the current year, the Company revised the basis of recognizing the liability towards such loyalty bonus by
recognizing it en accrual basis as against recognition at the time of actual payment.
As a result of such change, the expense towards loyalty bonus {recorded under finance cast) for the current year is higher by Rs.1,144 Lakhs inchuding
impact of B5.400 in respect of prior years).

¢. Imthe pravious years, the Cormpany had errongoushy recognized an asset acquired in satisfaction of debt at fair vabue instead of the book value of loan. As

a result, the amoeunt of bad-debt written off was lower by the amount of difference batween the book value and fair value.

Dwring the current year, the Company has restated the asset acquired at the book value and the difference between the book value and fair value has

beeen weritten off resulting in a prior period impact of Rs.81.49 Lakis.
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Other prior period expenses recorded in current year which were not provided by the company in previous year ara as follows -

Particulars

Amount (Rs. In lakhs)

Contribution to provident and other funds

38. Litigation Matters
The Company has certain litigations pending with income tax authorities, service tax authorities and other litigations which have arizen in the ardinary
course of business. The Company has reviewed all such pendmg Btigations having an mmpact on the financial pesition, and has adequately provided for
wehere provisions are required and disclosad the contingent liahilities where spplicabls, in its financial statements. Refer note 27 for further details,

39, Additional disclosures required by RBI

a. Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (‘CRAR)"
s

16.80

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
! {il CRAR (%} 19.94% 19.32%
| fii} CRAR - Tier | Capital {%} 17.19% 15.61%
i [iieh CRAR — Tier Il Capital (%) 2.75% 3.70%
| i) Amount of subordsnated debt raised as Tier |l Capital -
| Iﬂ_' ' Amount raised 'I;v"i'ssue ﬂ?Ferpetuéu-l'_lll't;b'f-lnstrum_ems
b. Investments
.
Particulars March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2017
1) | Value of Investment
{i) Gross value of Investments 105.22 5.802.27
{al | Inindia 106.22 5,902.27
{b} | Outside India
{ii} Provision for Depreciation |
{al | Inindia
{b} | Outside India
i} Net Value of Investments 105.22 5.902.27
{al | Inindia 106.22

580227 |

(b} | Outside India

2) Movement of provizgions held towards depreciation on Investments

{i Opening Balance

' fii-]_ Add: Provisions made during the year

fiii} | Less: Write aff write back of excess provision during the year

{iv} | Closing Balance

c. Derivatives:
The Company has no transactions / exposure in derivatives in the current and previous yegr.

The Company has no unhedged foreign currency exposuere as on March 31, 2018 (March 31, 20017 Nil).

-83-

[
P
=
L
=
=
=
(7]
e
<
o
=
=
=
T




28th ANNUALAEPOAT 2017-18

"/ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amaunt in Re Lekhs unless otherwise stated

d. Disclozures relating to Securitization

Duwring the year the Comgpany has not sold loans through securitization. The infermation on securitizaton actvity of the

Company as an originator is as shown balow:

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Total number of lnans securitzad 519.00
Total book value of loans secuntesd 8,299.44
Total book value of loans securitised including loans placed as collateral - 8,299.44
Sale consideration received for loans securitised o 7.67243
Excess interest spread recognised i the statement of profit and bess 121.07
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Credit enhancements provided and outstanding (Gross):
Interest subordination - 68&0.80
Principal subordination - 126.61
Cash collateral - 406.34
Position of outstanding balances is as under :
&r. No. Particulars March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2017
Ma. of SPV's sponsored by the NBFC for securitization transacton # 1 10
2 Total amount of securitized assets as per books of the SPVs 3.932.40 8,532.06
i Total amount of exposures retained by the MBFC to comply with MRR
as on the date of balance sheet 208424 2,633.02
gl | Off-balance sheet exposures - -
A First Loss - -
i Dthers - -
bj | On-balance sheet axposures 2,084.24 2633.22
First Loss 1,643.13 2633.22
* | Dthers 241.11 0.00
4 Ampount of exposures to secuntization transaction other than MAR 33024 461.91
a) Ofi-balance sheet exposures =
] | Exposure to own sacuritizations - -
| FirstLoss : :
¥ Loss
i) | Exposure to third party securitizations
* | First Loss B -
* | Others - -
b (n-halance sheet exposures 330.24 461.1
] | Exposure to own securities J30.24 461.91
x First Loss 33024 461.91
: Others - -
il | Exposure to third party securitization
* | First Loss - -
- Others - -

# Ondy tha SPVs relating 1o outstanding securitization transactions reported here.
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@, Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitization / Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction
The Company has not sold financial assets to Securitisation / Reconstruction companies for asset reconstruction in the current and previous

year

f. Details of Assignment Transactions undertaken by the NEFC

Sr.No. Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
{i) Mo. of accounts 67 193
(i) Apgrengate value (net of provisions| of accounts sold 8,187.35 161667
[ Apgregate consderation 8.187.35 361657
v} Additional consideration realzed in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years
v} Agoregate gainloss aver net hook value
g. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased / sold:
The Company has not perchased / sold non-performing financial assets in the current and previous year,
h. Assat Liahility Management
Matunity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on March 31, 2018
Particulars | Upto30/31|  Over1| Overz | Over3 Over 6 Over1 |  Over3 Over | Total
days maonths months maonths months year years 5 years
up to up to up to up to up to up to
# months | 3 months B manths 1 year 3 years 5 years
Advances# 2,308.25 261508 | 247746 6,964,28 | 10,170.07 2741177 §.491.43 321107 | G0.449.47
Investments 8752 . . 169 , - 105.21
Borrowings™® 1,702.67 1,149.64 1.339.31 4,022.32 10.310.45 21.523.03 33011 20833 43,557.46
Fareagn
CUENCY BSEEIS
Fareagn currency
ligbilities
#net-off cash collateral and security deposit taken from borrower
*includes cash credit facilities secured against hypothecation of book debts
Maturity pattern of certain Assets and Liabilities as on March 31, 2017
Particulars Up to 30/31 Over 1 Over 2 Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 Over 3 Oiver Total
days manths months manths manths YEar years 5 years
up to up to up to up to up to up to
15 . | 2months | 3months | Gmonths |  Tyear | 3years | 5years
Ardvances# 1,8065.08 1,768.74 1,984,071 5,406.33 8.285.44 31,268.60 1,224 66 51,742.87
Investments 4,000.00 1,900.00 . . 227 5.902.27
Barrowings* 144253 3,186.05 1.970.14 4,7B6.30 8,152.29 16,789.20 B 3T3.49 44,700.00
Foresgn
CUMTENCY B55R1S
Foreagn cusrency
liabdlitias - - -

#net-off cash collateral and security deposit taken from bormower
*includes cash credit facilities secured ageinst hypothecation of book debts
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Exposuras
Exposure to real estate sector, both direct & indirect

[:n'll_g,_uw
a) Direct Exposure

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

(i} Residential Mortgages -

Lending fully secured by mortgages an residential
property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented

i) Commercial Real Estate -

Lending secured by mortgages on carmmercial real estates
{office buildings. retail space, muftipurpose

commercial premisas, multi-family residential buildings,
Multi-tenanted commercial premises industrizl or
warehouse space, hotals, land acquisition, developrent
and congtruction, etc.). Exposure would alsa include
nen-fund based limits;

9,854.89

9,468.45

[iii} Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities {MBS) and

other securitized exposures -

a. Residential

b. Commercial Real Estate

b)] Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund based exposwres on Mationg
Housing Bank {NHB} and Housing Finance Companies
{HFCs].

Exposure to Gapital Markat

Category

{ij _Dircct investment in equity shares, {:mmrti-h-le-b;ds,

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

conwertible debentures and units of equity-oriented mutual
funds the corpus of which is not exclusively imvested in corporate
debt;

1.649

2.7

{i

Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other

securities or an clean basis to individuals for investment in shares
(including IPOsES0OPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures,
and unite of eguity-oriented mutual funds;

(i)

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible
bonds or comvertible debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;

iiv]

(vl

ivi]

{vii}

Advances for any other purposes 1o the extent secured by the
collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of eguity orientzd mutual funds i.e. where the
primtary security other than shares/comvertiblebonds /camvertible
debentures / units of equity ariented mutual funds does not fully
cover the advances;

Securad and unsacured advances to stack brokers and
guarantees issued on behalf of stock brokers and market makers;

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the secunity of shares

/ bonds / debentures or other secuwrities or on clean basis for meeting
promaters contributien to the equity of new companies in
anticipation of raising resources;

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity

flows / issues;

{wifl)

All exposwres to Venture Cagital Funds (both registered and
unregistered).

Total Exposure to Capital Market

1.69

.27
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j. Details of financing of parent company products:

A EFL

The Company does not ave sy financing of Parent Company Prodects during the current and previous year.

k. Details of Single Borrower Limit {SGL) / Group Borrower Limit {GBL) exceeded by the Company
The Company has not exceeded the predential exposure limits during the current and previgus year

. Unsecured Advances = Refer note 16

m. Repistration obtained from other financial sector regulators:
The Company is registerad only with Resence Bank of India.

n. Disclosure of penalties impozed by RBI and other regulators:
Mo Penalties were imposed by RBI and other regulators during curent and praviaus year.

0. Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year :

Deposits Name of the Date of | Rating assigned Valid Borrowing limit
Instrument rating rating up to or conditions imposed
by rating agency
Bank Lines SMERA Ratings Ltd Auwg 17 | SMERA A-|Stable, SMERA A2+ Uniil 32,900
India Ratings & Aesearch Pvt. Lid. | Feb 18 | IND A-/Siable Matrity 32,500
ICRA Limited hear 18 | [ICRAJBEB + (Fositivel’ [ICRAJAZ + 17,500
MNCD India Ratings B Aesearch Put. Lid. | Feb 1B | IND A Stable Uniil 1,000
ICRA Limited hear 18 | [ICRA]JBEB+ (Positivial Maturity | 5,300
| Sub Debt NCD | ICRA Limited | Mar18 | (ICRAJBBB+ (Pusitive] | Uil Maturity 2,500
p. Provisions and Contingencies
Breakup of Provisions and Contingencies shown under the March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
head Expenditure in Statement of Profit & Loss
Prowisions for depreciation on lmvestment -
Provigion towards NPA [54.77} 51.14
Provision made tawards Income Tax 1,295.89 #32.00
Provision made towards Prior Year Tax 13.44 {15.98]
Provision for Standard Assets 86.92 63.50
Provision for leave benefits 115.77 4.49
Prowigion for gratuity 22. 76 41.849
| Provision for advances recoverable in cash or kind -
Prowigion for Impairment loss 182.11 0.00

g. Draw down from Reserves :

There has been no drawe dowen from resenves during the year ended March 31, 2018 {previcus yean Nill.
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r. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Concentration of Advances

Total advances to twenty largest bormowoers B,430.03 7.260.27

(%} of advances to twenty largest borrowers o total advances 13.95% 5.12%
.{:nn{:antm{inn n\.‘ Exposures

Total expasura to twenty largest borrowers/customers B.A47.62 4,856.56

{%} of exposure to twenty largest borrowers/custormers to total exposure 13.97% 6.20%
Concentration of NPAs

Total exposure to top four NPA accounts 562.51 G74.18

5. Sector-wise NPAs

S Hn1 Sector Percentage of NPAs to Total Advances in that Sector
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
1| Awodwegeliedaetvies | - B
2 | msME 1.80% 3.4%
3 Corporate borrowers
4 Jervices
5 Unsecwred personal loans
B | Auwloans
1 | Dther personal loans
t. Movement of NPAs
| Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 217
(i} Met NPAs to Net Advancas (%) 1.46% Z.64%
li) | Movement of NPAs [Gross)
| {a:ll Opening balance 1,770.28 1,731.30
' {I:n:li Additions during the year 740.34 757.43
: |c)| Reductions during the year {1,421.24) (718.45)
| {d}| Cloging belence 1,089.38 1,770.26
[iii} Movement of Net NPAs
| {ab! Opening balance 1,507.50 1,510,866
| “:':':. Additions during the yvear 625.67 66717
' 11:?2 Reductions during the year {1,251.80) (678.23)
1|:|:|§ Closing balance ] BB1.36 1,507.50
B [|'.|’J_ I'h'lnrunrnﬂnt. nf-prnﬂiiinns for NPAs :ﬁxﬁluﬁiﬁg pmvisim on sﬁmdnrd mnr[::l
| 12} | Opening balance 62.78 21164
: {b:lirFrmrisinns miade during the year 114.67 80.26
h:il; Write-off write-back of excess provisions {169.44) 3m1z
| 1|:|:|§ Closing balance 208.01 26276
u. Disclosure of Complaints
] Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
1] Mo. of compdaints pending at the beginning of the year 0 1
(i} Mo, of comptaints recaived during the year 1 3
{iiiy Mo. of complaints redressed during the year 11 7
(v . Mo. of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
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v. Dutstanding of loans against security of gold as a percentage to total assets is Mil (March 31, 2017 Nil).

w. Disclosure of restructured accounts as required by RBI NBFC Master Direction

3r. No| Type of Restructuring Others
Asset Classification Standard  Sub- Doubtful Loss Total
Standard I
1 Aestructured Accounts as on April 1, 2017 Mo, of Borrowers 11 1
Ameunt outstanding 36410 36410
Provision thereon 36.4 36.41
o' Fresh restructuring during the year Mo, of borowers 2 2
Amount outstanding 7241 72.41
Provision theran 1241 | 1241
1 Up-gradations to restructured standard | Mo, of barrowers =
category during the FY  Amownt autstanding
Frovision thareon -
4 Restruciured standard adwances which ceaseto | Mo of borrowers -
attract higher provisioning and / or additional Amount autstanding
risk weight at the end of the FY _Provision thareon -
and henca need not be shown as restructured
standard advences at the beginning of the next FY
5 Down gradations af restructured Mo. of borrowers -
accaunts during the FY Amount autstanding -
Prowvision thereon N -
13 Write-offs/Recovery of Mo, of borrowers 1 1
restrectured accounts during the FY Amount autstanding 364.10 364.10
Frovision therean 36.41 36.41
1 Aestructused Accounts as on March 31, 2013 Mo, of borrowers 4 4
Ameunt outstanding 184.03 188.03
Provision tharcan - 18480 18.80

40.  Figures for the previous years have been regrouged S reclassified wherever cansiderad necessary to confirm with the current vear's presentation.

As per our attached report of even date

For 5. K. BATLIBOI & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firrn Registration Nao. 301003EE300005

Par Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership Mo, 102102

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 28, 2013

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Electronica Finance Limitad

Mr. 5.R. Pophale

Chairman

DiM 00353359

Mr. Sudeep Bhatia
Chief Financial Officer

Flace @ Pune

Date : May 28, 2018

Msz. Shilpa Pophale
Managing Director
OIN 00162457

M=. Khwahizh Rawal
Company Secratary
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